Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Special Licensing Sub Committee

MONDAY, 22ND JUNE, 2009 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Edge, Patel and Thompson

AGENDA

1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS

It being a special meeting of the Sub Committee, under Part Four, Section B,
Paragraph 17, of the Council’s Constitution, no other business shall be considered at
the meeting.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at he commencement of that consideration, or when the interest
becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.



4, SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 1 -2)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the procedure is attached.

5. THE OLD ALOYSIANS, ST ALOYSIUS COLLEGE, SPORTS FIELD, HURST
AVENUE, HORNSEY, LONDON, N6 5TX (PAGES 3 - 58)

To consider the application for a new Club Premises Certificate.

6. PLACE TROCADERO, 12 ST LOYS ROAD, TOTTENHAM, LONDON, N17 (PAGES
59 - 150)

To consider the application for a new Premises Licence.

Yuniea Semambo Natalie Cole

Head of Member Services Principal Committee Coordinator

5™ Floor (Non Cabinet Committees)

River Park House Tel: 020-8489 2919

225 High Road Fax: 020-8489 2660

Wood Green Email: natalie.cole@haringey.gov.uk

London N22 8HQ
Friday, 12 June 2009



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the
parties or representations received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will

be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a withess and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not be admitted.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\4\8\1\Al00017184\SubCommitteeProcedurechecklistv30.doc




Page 2

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\4\8\1\Al00017184\SubCommitteeProcedurechecklistv30.doc




Agenda ltem
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 22" June 2009

Report title: Application for a new Club Premises Certificate at THE OLD ALOYSIIANS, ST
ALOYSIUS COLLEGE SPORTS FIELD, HURST AVENUE, HORNSEY, LONDON N6 5TX

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected Crouch End |

1. Purpose

To consider an application by THE OLD ALOYSIANS to allow The Provision of
Regulated Entertainment and The Supply of Alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the
order of, a member of the club and the Saie by retail of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to a
guest of a member of the club for consumption on the premises where the sale takes place
at the premises.

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing
objectives.

_—

Report authorised by: Robin Payne....................... ZgLZ . 27755,
Assistant Director

See 2

nforcement Services

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises licence with
variation to the existing conditions

4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: THE OLD ALOYSIANS _

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



PR R

Page No. 2
5. REPORT

Background

5.1 An application for a new Premises Licence, by The Old Aloysians in respect of
The Old Aloysians, St Aloysius College Sports Field, Hurst Avenue, Hornsey,
London N6 5TX under the Licensing Act 2003.

5.2 Details of the application being sought under a new Premises Licence
APP1

Recorded Music, Provision of facilities for dancing
Saturday 20.00 - 23.59

Supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of
the club and the Sale by retail of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to a guest of
a member of the club for consumption on the premises where the sale takes
place

Monday to Friday 18.30 to 2300
Saturday 13.00 - 23.00
Sunday 12.00 - 23.00
’Hours club premises are open to the members and guests
Monday to Friday 1830 to 2300

Saturday 1300 to 2300
Sunday 1200 to 2300

General-all four licensing objectives
Nothing beyond existing health and safety, fire safety etc regulations.

5.3 Crime and Disorder

Requiring that members and guests adhere to club rules. Keep the premises
secure through adequate locks and an alarm system.

5.4  Public Safety
Making clear by signs where the fire exits are located and keeping these clear

of obstructions. Keeping fire safety equipment regularly maintained in
accordance with the manufacturers’ requirements.




5.5

5.6

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

Public Nuisance e e

Steps will be taken to limit the noise heard from residential properties in the
area. Signs will be in place to request that those leaving the premises respect
the local residents by not making loud noise.

Child Protection

Steps will be taken to ensure that persons under the age of 18 will not be
served alcohol and, where there is doubt, proof of age will be requested.
Persons under the age of 18 must be accompanied by an adult.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsible authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police

The Police have made representation against this application. They have
since received correspondence from the applicant agreeing to the
representation and have withdrawn it.

Comments of Enforcement Services:

Noise Team

Have no objections to this application.

Food Team

Have no objections to this application.

Health and Safety

Have no objections to this application

Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application

Fire Officer

Have no objections to this application

Planning Officer

Have no objections to this application

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee

No representation made on this matter

|
o
.



PR

7.0 Interested Parties — App 2

16 letters of representation have been received against this application.

8.0 Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00

B -, s



o ’r’w"u'”’” ~,ww w,,r\;»\“r\," T fr1~~r'm"“‘w ,"W"‘"“'"“ T =7 s ,,,mw“irw e T G
- e L /, A ,,,/ > a0 . . '/z\wr,y,t:w\\“w/u/f S -uw(«‘x’;' “/, D
SRR i 7 o . ; i 1"\\”\ i ,/'m Gl i 2
e i At F\ R e »//.«7.44 IR R

o
| e i

A T
. )\/w;{,;w\'éumz *v;(»//p’,;ri/w;, .
i . 0 - ... . .
R "'”P“é’y’gw\gwmm -—%- \'33«‘«\ A B ",' A R ’w.’,.wwm‘w-’m'mir wu w»m’W ’»yh i n‘/,w

T
o ’w

-
- .. ’ua‘,\:/«w .
Ll L ygz,qw |

e g e e,

APP 1

APPLICATION FORM




~ LICENSING ACT 2003
.  Section 71

£ e el

Application for a club premises licence to be
granted under the Licensing Act 2003
Reference number:

Licensing Team LIC-002010

Haringey Council =
Civic Centre Submission date

Wood Green '
London N22 8LE 20/01/2009, 15:41

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE COMPLETING APPLICATION

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

Q)

2
club applies for a club premises certificate under section 71

of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the club premises). The
club is making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with
section 68 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part1 - Club premises details

Name of club  oj¢ Aloysians

Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description
St Aloysius College Sports Field

Hurst Avenue
Hornsey
London

e e 04

Post town London Post code N6 5TX
Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)  ark megarry@saffery.com

Name of person performing duties of a secretary to the club
Mr Mark Dominic Joseph McGarry

Address of person performing duties of a secretary to the club
32

Anlaby Road
Teddington

Posttown Middiesex Post code Tw11 0PU

Daytime contact telephone number (if any) 97919 407832

E-mail address (optional)

Non-domestic rateable value of club premises £ 11000

Are the club premises occupied and habitually used by the club? Yes IZI No D

(1) Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)
) __Insert name of club

Cat.No. LA 71 Printed by Shaw & Sons Ltd, Crayford, Kent, DA1 4BZ LFU 26845 (1.0)
Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.




‘ """"Page 10

Part2 - Club Operating Schedule

Day Month  Year
When do you want the club premises certificate tg A [Z 102/2009 j

Day Month  Year
If you wish the certificate to be valid only for a limited J
period, when do you want it to end? -

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at I
any one time, please state the number expected to attend

—
General description of club (please read guidance note 1)

The club was established in 191 3, since when it has provided sports and social activities for its members.

The premises consist of a room in the sports pavilion at St Aloysius College Playing Fields, which we wish
to use as a bar and social room. We wish to provide off-supplies of alcohol for consumption on the patio
immediately outside the pavilion when the weather permits. We will have use of the kitchen and toilets at
the pavilion and will have rights of access to via the driveway, car park and corridors.

LAT71




Page 11

~ What qualifying club activities do you intend to conduct on the club premises?

Provision of regulated entertainment:

e~ e

Please tick v yes

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) J

b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) '

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]

d) boxing or wrestling entertainments (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) ]

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) ]

9) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) ]
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I) L]

)] dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) 7]

k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) ]
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, ¥4 |

a member of the club (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

The sale by retail of aicohol by or on behalf of a club to a guest of a ]

member of the club for consumption on the premises where the sale
takes place (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

In all cases complete boxes M, N and O

LAT71



Plays

Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both

Standard days and timings | - Please tick “(ﬁiease réad guidance note 2)
(please read guidance note 6) .
- Indoors [] Outdoors [ ] Both
Day| Start Finish L) L) [

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the premises for the
performance of a play at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

B

Films

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [T]  Outdoors ] Both []

Day | Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of film (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the premises for the
exhibition of film at different times from those listed in the column on the left
please list (prease read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LA71




C

9 ’J"//meamlgwéww1;3” 5 ' S / e RO

Indoor sporting Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

events ool

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing and wrestling

Will the boxing or wresting entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or

entertainments both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6) |

— ndoors Outdoors Both
Day] Start Finish O 0 O

IMon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the premises for boxing
or wrestling entertainment at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LAT71




Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both

Standard days and timings | - please tick , {please read giliidahce note 2)

(please read guidance note 6) — e

e Indoors Outdoors Both

Day| Start Finish rj

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guldance note 5)

Sat

Sun

F .

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music of take place indoors or outdoors or both

Standard days and timings | - please tick (please read guidance note 2) )

(please read guidance note 6)

Day] S T Erier Indoors [Y]  Outdoors ] Both []

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
We intend to have social functions which will occasionally include amplified
recorded music (eg a "disco") for purposes of members and guests to dance.

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music
(please read guidance hote 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 1 5000 | 2350

Sun

LA 71




IPerformance of

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both

dance o - please tick (please read,guidance note 2)

Standard days and timings o

(please read guidance note 6) Indoors Outdoors Both

Day | Start Finish U N O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment that the club will be
providing

or(g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)
Day] Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both
Mon - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Indoors [ Outdoors [ Both [
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment (please read guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for entertainment
at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)
Sun

LA 71




| "Page 1

Provision of
facilities for
making music

Standard days and timings  Will the facilities for makina music be indoors or outdoors or both

Please give a description of the type of facilities for making music the club will
be providing o e

(please read guidance note 6) - please tick (please read guidance note 2) :

Day[ Start | Finish _ Indoors []  Outdoors [] Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard tim ings. W here the club intends to use the prem ises for
provision of facilities for making music at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list. (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

J

for dancing

Provision of facilities | Please give a description of the type of facilities for dancing the club will be

providing plegge note comments on the recorded music section.

timings | Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors or both

Standard days and A

(please read guidance note 6) - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Day] Start | Finish Indoors [/]  Outdoors [] Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the premises for the
provision of dancing facilities at different times from those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat | 2000 | 2350

Sun

LAT71




L

Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption
’ - please tick box (please read guidance note 7)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start Finish

Mon 1830 2300 | State any seasonal variations
(please read guidance note 4)

On the premises [[]  Offthe premises [] Both [{]

Tue | 1830 2300

Wed]l 1830 | 2300

Thur 1830 2300 | Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list. (please read guidance note 7)

Fri 1 1830 | 2300

Sat | 4300 | 2300

Sun 1000 | 2300

M

Hours club premises are [State any seasonal variation
open to the members (please read guidance note 4)
and guests

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start Finish
Mon I es0 | 2300

Tue | ea0 2300

Wed!l 1830 | 2300

Thurl a3 2300

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the
members and guests at different times from those listed in the column on the

Fri 1830 2300 left. please list. (olease read auidance note 5)
Sat | 4300 | 23
Sun 500 | 2300

LATY




Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption

' - Please tick box. [7] (pleaseresd guidance note 7)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6) . .

Day] sen T Frh On the premises []  Off the premises [1 Both /]

Mon 1830 2300 | State any seasonal variations
(please read guidance note 4)

Tue I 1830 | 2300

Wed| 1830 | 2300

Thur 1830 2300 | Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list. (please read guidance note 7)

Fi | 4830 | 2300

Sat 1 1300 | 2300

Sun i 4200 | 2300

and guests

Hours club premises are
open to the members

Standard. days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variation
(please read guidance note 4)

Day | Start Finish
Mon | 1s30 | 2300
Tl ya30 | 2300
Wedl 1830 | 2300
Thur| 4830 | 2300
Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the
B members and guests at different times from those listed in the column on the
n 1830 2300 |left. please list. {vlease read quidance note 5)
Sat | 300 | 23
Sun 1 200 | 2300

LA74

T




Page 19

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the club premises that may give rise o congern in.respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

None

LA 71




| Page 20

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d,e)

[Nott

(pleaseread guidance note 9)

thing beyond existing health and safety, fire safety etc regulations.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

’?equiring that members and
locks and an alarm system.

guests adhere to club rules. Keep the premises secure through adequate

wa

¢) Public safety

Making clear by signs where the fire exits

are located and keeping these clear of obstructions. Keeping fire
safety equipment regularly maintained in

accordance with the manufacturers' requirements

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Steps to will be taken to limit the noise heard fro

m residential properties in the area. Signs will be in place to
request that those leaving the premises respect

the local residents by not making loud noise.

e) The protection of children from harm

Steps will be taken to ensure that

persons under 18 will not be served alcohol and, where there is doubt,
proof of age will be requested. Pe

rsons under the age of 18 must be accompanied by an adult.

| |
LA 7




Please tick v yes

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee , . _........ [%g

e | have enclosed the plan of the premises v

e | have sent you copies of this application and the plan to the responsible o
authorities

e | have completed and enclosed the club declaration and enclose a copy v
of the club rules o

e | understand that | must now advertise my application

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my A

application will be rejected
IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE [* ], UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 - Signature (please read guidance note 10)

|1 make this application on behalf of the club and
have authority to bind the club

Signature “Mm ‘m
Date 21 w 2e0q

Capacity gewfﬁa?

Address for correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 11)

Mr Mark Dominic Joseph McGarry
32

Anlaby Road
Teddington
Middlesex

Post town Middlesex Post code Tw11 oPU

Telephone number (if any) 07919 407832

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

mark.mcgarry@saffery.com

* insert amount
1 insert full name

LAT71




Notes for Guidance [

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-
supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies you must
include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may include a tent.

3. Please state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for
example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer
months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day i.e
Christmas Eve.

8. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If the club Wishes members and their guests to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick
‘on the premises', if the club wishes people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises please tick 'off the premises’. If the club wishes people to be able to do both please tick 'both'.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend
children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for
restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
10.  The application form must be signed.

11, This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

LA 71




LICENSING ACT
~ Section 61

2003 HARINGEY COUNCIL &

som EREa Nl L ke A

Declaration for a club premises certificate to

be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

(M Licensing Team
Haringey Council
Civic Centre
Wood Green
London N22 8LE

Reference number:
LIC-002011
Submission date

20/01/2009, 16:49

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE COMPLETING DECLARATION
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

Club premises details

Name of club Old Aloysians

Hurst Avenue
Hornsey
London

A s

Postal address of club, if any, or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description
St Aloysius College Sports Field

Post town London

Post code N6 5TX

Telephone number

(if any)

E-mail (optional)

mark.mcgarry@saffery.com

CLUB DECLARATION AS TO QUALIFYING CLUB STATUS

@ Old Aloysians

club makes the following declarations

1) Where the club to which this application relates is:
a registered society within the meaning of the Industrial and Provident Societies Act 1965;
a registered society within the meaning of the Friendly Societies Act 1974; or
a registered friendly society within the meaning of the Friendly Societies Act,
the club declares that the club satisfies:

Please tick v yes

Condition 1 in section 62(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 [:[

Please give relevant club rule number(s)

Condition 2 in section 62(3) of the Licensing Act 2003 D

Please give relevant club rule number(s)

(1) Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)

(2) Insert name of club

Cat.No. LA 61

Printed by Shaw & Sons Ltd, Crayford, Kent, DA1 4BZ LFU 26843 (1.0)
Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.




Please tick v yes

Condition 4 in section 62(5) of the Licensing Act 2003 . ......... . L]

Please give relevant club rule number(s)

Does the club wish to supply alcohol to members and guests? []
If yes the club declares that -

The purchase of alcohol for the club and the supply of alcohol by the club is under the D
control of the members or of 3 committee appointed by the members

Please give relevant club rule number(s)

2) Where the elub to which this application relates is:

an association organised for the social well-being and recreation of persons employed in or
about coal mines, the club declares that the club satisfies:

Condition 1 in section 62(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 D
Please give relevant club rule number(s)

L |

Condition 2 in section 62(3) of the Licensing Act 2003 D
Please give relevant club rule number(s)

I ]

Does the club wish to supply alcohol to members and guests? D
If yes, the club declares that it satisfies -
First condition in section 66(4) of the Licensing Act 2003 _ D

PleaSe give relevant club rule number(s), if any

Second condition in section 66(5) of the Licensing Act 2003 D
Please give relevant club rule number(s), if any

| N

3) Where the club to which this application relates does not fall into the categories in 1 and 2
above, the club declares that the club satisfies:

Condition 1 in section 62(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 @

Please give relevant club rule number(s)

3.1.3 j

Condition 2 in section 62(3) of the Licensing Act 2003 [v]

Please give relevant club rule number(s)

o J

LA 61




Page 25

Please tick v yes

~Condition 3 in section 62(4) of the Licensing Act 2003 @

. P e

The club'’s arrangements for restricting the club's freedom of purchase of alcohol are;

(a) contained in club rule number(s)

4.2.1;8.21

(b) or, as follows

(please provide a short description)

The purchase of alcohol will only be made by members of the Executive Committee within the rules of the club and
withing the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003,

The club's provisions by which money or property of the club or any gain arising from the carrying on of the
club is or may be applied for charitable benevolent or political purposes are:

(a) contained in club rule number(s)

8, 9.2

(b) or, as follows

(please provide a short description)

The arrangements for giving members information about the finances of the club are:

(a) contained in club rule number(s)

51,832

(b) or, as follows

(please provide a short description)
Members will be able to request additional information from the Executive Committe about the club's finances.

LA 61




books of account and other records kept to ensure the

accuracy of the information about finances given to members of the club or give the relevant

fule number(s) e,

See rule 8.3,

, Please tick v yes

Condition 4 in section 62(5) of the Licensing Act 2003 ]
Condition 5 in section 62(6) of the Licensing Act 2003 7]
The club proposes to supply alcohol to members and gueéts and declares that the club satisfies:
additional condition 1 in section 64(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 IZ

Please give relevant club rule number(s), if any

E.1.3; 8.2.1 J

additional condition 2 in section 64(3) of the Licensing Act 2003 @

Please give relevant club rule number(s), if any

| ]

additional condition 3 in section 64(4) of the Licensing Act 2003 ) ]

Pleaise give relevant club rule number(s), if any

[ l

ITIS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD

insert SCALE [* 1, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE
T STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

!
and have authority to bind the club

Signature  “mme 8’%}’

Date 21 Gl 2ocy

Capacity Jezfm%zﬂg

» make this declaration on behalf of the club

LAG1




T BRI

L i i 8 i % % R wwﬂ""'ﬁ?‘w"ﬂr« S = T T T i
e S e o e e - y,\m,w,,/‘ S e T e /,« T NW&%\“W T S SR 2
¢ <7,,,K’\M"/L&»Mm,ww\\w:;,,” e VWMNW ,,;‘/J///,;;J,:':,)’*‘;;"W/MMM.W, . T E R

Page 27

p o e o




APP 2

LETTERS OF REPRESENTATION FROM INTERESTED PARTIES |




P A

32 ANLABY ROAD, TEDDINGTON, MIDDLESEX TW11 OPU

Ms Daliah Barrett-Williams
Licensing Team

Haringey Council
Technopark

Ashley Road

Tottenham

London

N17 9LN

7 May 2009
Dear Ms Barrett-Williams

OLD ALOYSIANS

APPLICATION FOR A CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE AT HURST
AVENUE N6

Thank you for your letter of 29 April.

I attach copies of the blue notice that is displayed outside the premises, visible to
passers-by, and of the notice that was placed in the local paper, the Hornsey and
Crouch End Journal, last week.

If you have any queries on the enclosures or you require any further information or
documentation regarding my club’s application, please telephone me on 07919
407832.

Yours faithfully

’?ﬂ'fhem

Mark McGarry
For and on behalf of Old Aloysians

\\ } . | «&-




- Page 30

. ¥ v g ie® T o

LICENSING ACT 2003

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE
Notice is hereby given that (a) OLD ALOYSIANS
has applied to the Llcensmg Authority of London Borough of Haringey for a Club Premises Certificate to
permit:
(b THE SALE OF ALCOHOL TO A MEMBER OF THE CLUB OR A GUEST OF A MEMBER DAILY
BETWEEN 18.30 HOURS AND 23.00 HOURS (MONDAY TO FRIDAY), BETWEEN 13.00 HOURS
AND 23.00 HOURS ON A SATURDAY AND BETWEEN 12.00 HOURS AND 23.00 HOURS ON A
SUNDAY AND OCCASSIONALLY ON A SATURDAY THE PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC AND
OF DANCING BETWEEN 20.00 HOURS AND 23.59 HOURS.

for the premises (c) THE PAVILION
Situated at (d ST ALOYS!US COLLEGE PLAYING FIELDS, HURST AVENUE, LONDON N5 5TX

A register of licensing applications can be inspected at Licensing Team, Enforcement Service,
Technopark, Ashley Road, London, N17 9LN.

Any person wishing to submit relevant representations concerning this application must give notice in
writing to the London Borough of Haringey, Licensing team at the above address, giving in detail the
grounds.of the representatlon no later than:

€)........ 28.... 1 May... /2000, .. i e e e e

The Council will not kentertaln representations where the writer requests that his identify remains
anonymous. Copies of all representations will be included in the papers presented to the Licensing
Authorities Sub Committee and will therefore pass into.the public domain.

Representations must relate to one or more of the four Licensing Objectives: the prevention of
crime and disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance and the protection of
children from harm.

It is an offence liable on conviction to a fine up to £5000 under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003
knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in connection with an apphcatlon

Dated this..............ciceeenes B30 ... day of....APRIC . ... 2008

Signed....... Th ™M, ¢ m ..........................................................................

Notes: (a) full name of @pplic&fit/club: (b) brief description of licensable activities and times (c) name of premises: (d)
full postal address of premises: (e) the last date for representation should be written in tlge format dd/mm/yyyy and
calculated as 28days from the date on which the notice is displayed.




o e o of the four Licensing
1 amn af e ’gd dtwrdig pube ey,
sanee and dhe gJﬁJl&L ion of ehildren i’m

s an o fence Nl on canviction Lo u fing up to L5000 under
section 155 of the Licensug Act 2003 knowingly or recklessly 1o
make a folse slatement in connection wilh an apphe p% iciion
i?& t:{E]hﬂW}

S S O A S

LIGENSING ACT 2003
NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A CLUB
PREMISES GERTIFICATE
olice 18 heroby given that OLD ALOYSIANS bas applied w the
icensing Autharity mf London Borough of Thringey far & Cib Premises
Lumm 10 perie
The sale of sleohal 10 5 member of the club or 2 guest of 2 member, daily
bewecn 1830 hours and 23:00 hours (Munday 1o %‘zsd 3{,.%{*&&%1 1130
howrs sl 23100 hoars an & Sanrday and %; mtz | 200 b 23000
s 1 Sundey o oceasionally on mdw the provision uf
regarded msic an i dancing between 2000 ho §§L s and 2359 o,
&Tr the premises: T! ¢ Pavlion sitated a1 §1 Alovsius Collese Playng
Fields, Hurs Avenue, Londan B3 3TX
A register of ficenaing &g plications can be inspected at Licensing Team,
%ﬂfmv et Serviee, Teeh park, Ashley Road, Lmuﬁmlh’i?'}i’?‘q
Ay persan wishing o sebimit relevank represcatations concerming this
pplication mst g aive mtice m witing 1 the Lowdon Borough of
Haringey, Lice mmg Team 1t the above addres, g aiving i 4 el the
frotds for Empfa’sv} i o e s 280 May 2008,
The Counell will not eatertain represcnlations where the wiler requests
Ut s ieentity vermaing amontyeons. Copies of all Izpm&sgéﬁa% will be
included  the papers 1mm€ﬁ o the Licensing Authoritics Sub
Commitiee sl witl therefure pags it the public domain,
Representations must velate to one o mare of the fowr Licensing
(}}jeemw the prevention of crime and disorder, public s:gim riae
preseition of public nuisance and the pmffzaﬁﬁu of¢ ki!éu&ﬁ‘emf
i3 m offence Tiable on canviction af a fing up to ES0L0 mr%um
ol e [.u. nm% Act 203 k}ll} giv bl focklessly o make false
S IR conneetion Witk an &

e

http://edition.pagesuite-professional.co.uk/Launch.aspx?referral=other&refresh=A1e76EOcHs...

south of

06/05/2009




32 ANLABY ROAD, TEDDINGTON, MIDDLESEX TW11 OPU

Licensing Team
Haringey Council
Civic Centre
Wood Green
London

N22 8LE

21 April 2009
Dear Sir or Madam

OLD ALOYSIANS

Further to my telephone conversation this afternoon with one of your team, I attach
copies of the application for a club premises licence and the declaration for a club
premises certificate, the originals of which were filed on-line on 20 January 2009.

I also attach my personal cheque in the amount of £190 for the first licence fee, our
club’s constitution showing our rules and a plan of the premises.

The fee is based on the non-domestic rateable value of the whole site on which the
premises is located. Your team member confirmed today that a separate assessment
will not now be made to determine a proportion of the rateable that relates to the
premises occupied by the club.

If you have any queries on the enclosures or require any further information or
documentation, please telephone me on 07919 407832.

Yours faithfully
mED)

Mark McGarry
For and on behalf of Old Aloysians




CLIVE EVANS AND TESSA ASHLEY-MILLER
THE COACH HOUSE
33 HURST AVE
LONDON N6 5TX

evans577@btinternet.com

The London Borough of Haringey
Civic Centre

High Road

Wood Green

London

N22 8LE

27" May 2009

Old Aloysians Application for a Club Premises Certificate

Having been advised of the above application to permit ‘the sale of alcohol’ for
seven days of week combined with recorded music and dancing up to
midnight on Saturdays we are formally writing to express our sincere
concerns over this and set out our representations below. It should also be
noted that this playing field is used by numerous other clubs on both Saturday
and Sundays which any alcohol dispensed will be outside the control of the
school.

We have been living in Hurst Avenue for six years now and noticed a
frightening increase in crime and personally been burgled twice had two cars
stolen and one car being broken into. The lighting is exceptionally poor in the
road at night and we have witnessed youths drinking, smashing cars,
vandalising the telephone box and one particularly horrific incident with a
young girl being threatened.

It is a known fact that alcohol increases an irresponsible attitude especially in
the young and this is of great concern to us and all the local residents.
Furthermore with smoking now only permitted outside combined with the
intake of alcohol there will be excessive increase in noise creating great
disturbance which will particularly affect the houses close by and our
neighbourhood where young children and the elderly are irying to sleep as
one example.

The licence will introduce and influx of youths who would not normally be in
the area and after midnight on Saturday they will be walking the streets under
the influence of alcohol which is without a shadow of a doubt going to affect
public safety and create a ‘nuisance factor both in terms of noise and damage
to cars and property etc which as stated above we are already witnessing in
our street.




/. clive Eva@j Tessa Ashley-Miller —

” Page 34

e P

We note that the intended hours coincide with the hours that the school
children will still be present on the fields having played their sport and this
cross-over of pupils and ‘alcohol drinking’ youths in a ‘drinking club’
environment could be extremely harmful and unnecessarily misleading to the
Aloysius pupils.

We trust the Council will make the responsible and correct decision here to
protect the local residents and dis is?@yis application without further ado.

A

Yours sincerély)
7 )

rd
£

YA e

-




CASCH

Crescent Road-Avenue Road-Stanhope Road-Stanhope Gardens:Coolhurst Road: Claremont Road-Hurst Avenue

London Borough of Haringey
Licensing Team

Techno Park

Ashley Road

London N17 9LN

30™ May 2009
Dear Sirs,

Application for a Club Premises Certificate to permit the sale of alcohol at
St Aloysius College Sports Ground.

We are a residents’ association with members in the streets that will mainly be affected by the
granting of the above licence; Hurst Avenue, Stanhope Road, Avenue Road and Coolhurst
Road. We wish to object to the proposed licence on the grounds that it will risk of bringing into
~ this quiet and pleasant residential area noisy and unruly behaviour late into the evenings and
therefore create a public nuisance. The clubhouse is situated in large open space which will
allow the sound of music to travel a long distance affecting many residents. The application
requests hours of operation almost identical to many public houses. It does appear to us to be
an attempt to establish what will become, we fear, in fact a public house in everything but
name. An application to build a public house in this area would | am sure be met with
tremendous opposition from residents and the Council as being out of keeping with the area.
We see this application, therefore, as a serious threat to the character of the environment
which our members enjoy in this area. Our fear is that, once granted, it will lead to activities of
a more commercial nature taking place such as parties, stag & hen nights, whose guests will
have little concern for the impact on neighbouring residents.

We are aware that the council may overrule these objections. In this case we ask that the
following conditions be applied with a note applied to the licence that if the conditions are
breached then the licence may be revoked.

e We note with concern that the licence includes permission to play music until 11.59 on
certain evenings. We request that if the licence is granted that a condition be applied
that music should cease at 11.00 p.m. with the last hour of music playing to be
designated for quiet music.

o We request that the club be required to ensure that guests and visitors leave the
premises quietly at all times and as far as possible they should park in the grounds and
not use the adjoining streets.

John Wilson 36 Avenue Road
Chair London N6 5DW
Tel: 020 8340 5670
Fax: 020 8348 7741




Continued... Page 2

£ i e S

e We are aware that once a license has been granted the law allows for a number of
temporary extensions to the hours be allowed in a year. We request that this number is
restricted to the absolute minimum and certainly for no more than six occasions.

e That use of the premises is restricted to members and their immediate bona fide guests
and not be hired out for functions where the majority of those attending do not fall into
this category (for example where a single member books for a function on behalf of non
members).

e That the number of days during the week that the sale of alcohol and playing music be
restricted.

Yours faithfully

‘John Wilson, ()

Chair
John Wilson 36 Avenue Road
Chair London N6 5DW

Tel: 020 8340 5670
Fax: 020 8348 7741




K. Wijesuriya,

17 Hurst Avenue,
Highgate,
LONDON. N6 5TX.

The Licensing Team,
Enforcement Service,
Techno Park,

Ashley Road,
London,

N17 9LN.

Dear Sirs,

Re : Notice of Application for Club Premises Certificate ~
The Pavilion, St. Aloysius College Playing Fields, Hurst Avenue, N6 5TX

I have been given notice of an application for a Club Premises Certificate in relation
to the above premises.

Whilst in principle I have no objection to the sale of alcohol as proposed, I am very
concerned about the proposed provision of alcohol and recorded music and dancing
between 20.00 and 23.59 hours on a Saturday. In the past, whilst these events have
been few in number, the music has been very loud and has lasted much later than
23.59 hours.

If this were to become a regular occurrence, there would be considerable nuisance
caused to residents in Hurst Avenue, and a serious possibility of disorder. Until
recently there was frequent rowdy behaviour by young people trespassing onto the
fields late at night and in the early hours to drink alcohol. With increased security
on the premises this has been dramatically reduced. However, it is an indication of
how easy such disturbances can arise, even if the proposed consumption of alcohol
is completely legitimate.

In the circumstances I would request that a restriction be placed on the number of
events, and I would suggest a limit of 8 per year.

I would also ask that a noise limiter be installed to reduce noise during the events.

Finally, I would request that the Ciub makes proposals for ensuring that all guests
leave the premises quietly at the end of the evening.




Cyril Sheridan,
1 Stanhope Road,
London N6 5NE

10 May 2009

London Borough Of Haringey
Licensing Team

Enforcement Service

Techno Park

Ashley Road

London N17 9LN

Dear Sirs

Re Notice of Application to Licensing Authority for a Club Premises Certificate at
the Pavilion/changing room building in the St Aloysius College Plaving Fields in
Hurst Avenue, London N3 ( behind Stanhope Road)

I wish to register my strongest possible objection to any certificate being granted for the
sale of alcohol (and provision of music) to the current (and any other) applicant on the
following grounds:

A. Prevention of Public Nuisance

Some few years ago before the Pavilion was built, social activities were carried on
in a Hut in Aloysius field at the end of the garden in this part of Stanhope Road (East
side.)

Loud music, etc., continued until the early hours of the morning, after 3am on
many Fridays and Saturdays. The noise abatement officer was frequently called, in early
hours of the morning; no doubt you will have a record of these calls. Children in relevant
houses studying for exams, elderly people, babies: we are all entitled to a good night’s
sleep. The bedrooms are predominantly located at the rear of the houses,

We presume similar rowdy people, as was the case some years ago, are being catered for
under this new application for a licence.

I understand that 23.59 (midnight) is past the legal time limit for noises above a
specified intensity. With current smoking regulations one can reasonably assume that
more participants would be outside the building, increasing noise intensity and public
nuisance.

People become loud and noisy when they leave an alcoholic environment.
Similarly, at the same time noisy cars cause yet greater public nuisance in the small
hours.

PFO




B. Protection of Children from Harm

Some of the periods in the application for the sale of alcoholic drinks coincide
with pupils® activities on the field. This could be seen as encouraging a drinking culture
among the pupils, when schools should be discouraging it. One assumes pupils would still
have access to the pavilion for changing, etc. during these licensing hours. Should a
school of such high prestige and standards be exposing pupils to alcohol??




Sheena Brown

5 Hill Court Stanhope Road London N6 SAP
email: sheena.brown@ukonline.co.uk  tel: 020 8340 7615

26™ May 2009
Dear Sirs,

Old Aloysians — Application for a Club premises certificate
I am writing to object to the above application on all four of the grounds listed in the Notice.

The St Aloysius College Playing Fields lie at the heart of a quiet residential area. That the
sports ground is used by a wide group - pupils at St Aloysius College and from other schools,
local children, and Old Boys is something which I feel sure all residents will applaud. However
the move from providing changing facilities and a club room to a club licence enabling the
provision of alcohol 365 day a year is worrying.

The footballers will be thirsty after a match, will enjoy a drink, and then another drink, or two,
and all too easily they will become rowdy and unruly. The scene is then set for causing public
nuisance by loud noise/music and an increased risk of disorder and criminal behaviour.
Smoking not being permitted inside the Pavilion, people will drift outside with their drinks to
have a smoke so that the sound of music, invariably loud, will not be contained within the
building. As the club house is on open ground, the noise of slamming car doors, revving motors
and loud farewells will carry and disturb the quiet enjoyment of their homes and gardens by
local residents, especially those on the east side of Stanhope Road (nos 1-15). Ilive in a block
of flats on Stanhope Road, north-west of the club house and can always hear when a match is
taking place on the playing fields. Transport links from Hurst Avenue are limited: the W5 bus
runs along Stanhope Road, otherwise club members will have to walk to Crouch End, Archway
Road, or Highgate tube station. What they are most likely to do is drive home, possibly under
the influence of alcohol, representing a danger to the public and themselves. This is also the
time when in a small group and in high spirits, criminal acts and public disorder is most likely to
occur.

At a time when the problems associated with binge drinking amongst the young make regular
headlines, I believe it is unwise to link sport and alcohol in this way. We should be protecting
our young boys and men from the dangers of drinking to excess not encouraging them by
permitting the consumption of cheap alcohol 5 hours a day and more at weekends, 365 days a
year. Were they willing to limit the use of the club licence to more modest hours on fewer days,
then local residents might feel differently. As the application stands, I for one am disappointed
and dismayed that the Principal and governors of St Aloysius College should lend their names
to such an application. Would they have supported this application had the Pavilion been in the
College grounds? Who can honestly say that we need what will be to all intents and purposes
yet another pub?

Yours faithfully,

ﬁ“ 0D
V/Q{/szﬁz/tuvi AS rene
e
Sheena C Brown

London Borough of Haringey
Licensing Team, Enforcement Service,
Techno Park, Ashley Road,

Londen N17 SLN

cc St Aloysius College




Haringey '

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

To make a representation in respect of an application for a Premises Licence or Club
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For representations to be
considered relevant they must relate to one or more of the four "Licensing
Objectives" (listed below).

Please note all representations will be made available for applicants to view. If you
make a representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called
upon to attend a hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Personal Details

Name... STEPHAME . HESS ...

Postcode. N.6..5. 1 X

Licence application you wish to make a representation on

You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as
much information as you can:

Application Number...................
Name of Licensee.... 0 L-0.... ALOYSIANS
Name of Premises (if applicable)...>.".. FHO&{ sius Coll ege

Premises Address (where the Licence will take effect)..........................
................. U R ST L AVENUE

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation fo be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council’s leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals
for Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).




Objective it relates to.

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

See \etter o Hoched

Public Safety

Sea Lother %Ha@hﬂ(

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

5{_{@/ QL(‘,( < QEQOM

The Protection of Children from Harm

See dolle adlaclodd

is true and correct.

Please send completed form to:

submltte

Signed:

The Licensing Team
Enforcement

Urban Environment
Units 271-272

Lee valiey Technopark
Ashley Road

London

N17 S9LN

S*Qf\"\@iwa .‘%.@.SS ........ ,hearby declare that all information | have

Date: /}(1 /@5’/051 Q




| Page 43

o £ ke E

Stephanie Hess
29 Hurst Avenue
London N65TX

Thursday, 14 May 2009

Re: Objection to Application of Licence to play music and sell Alcohol at Old Aloysians, St Aloysius College
Sports, Hurst Avenue N6

| am writing to object to the Application of a licence to play music and sell alcohol at Old Aloysians, St
Aloysius College Sports, Hurst Avenue N6.

| live in number 29 Hurst Avenue, which is opposite the entrance to the playing fields. As a mother of two
small children, | am deeply concerned at the level of disturbance this licence could bring in Hurst Avenue and
all adjacent roads are quiet residential roads.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

The local police is working very hard at reducing the level of local crime in the area. On their website the
home office clearly states that research has found that the frequency of alcohol consumption and especially
drinking to get drunk is associated with crime and disorderly behaviour. The sale of alcohol, is bound to have
a detrimental effect on local crime, which in concrete terms means more cars being broken into, youth
related violence and possibly residential burglaries and personal robberies

Public Safety

Hurst Avenue has recently been adopted as a CPZ Parking Zone, which has had a positive effect on the
number of previously semi-abandoned cars and the overall traffic situation in the street, one of the few wide
streets in the area. More recently, we have a noticed a number of youths doing stunt rides and duelling
races on their motor scooters on Hurst Avenue, mainly in the evenings. We have become concerned for the
safety of our children, elderly neighbours and the passing public in general. | fear that the above application,
if granted, will increase the dangerous side of this unfortunate new habit and have a detrimental effect on
public safety in Hurst Avenue and all surrounding areas.

The Prevention of public nuisance

| can only imagine how bad the level of noise will be every single evening of the week, if parties with loud
music and alcohol sale are permitted on these premises. Especially since now that it is not allowed to smoke
in public places, people will end up gathering at the gate, which is opposite the residential houses near
number 29 Hurst Avenue. Moreover, the houses opposite the field in hurst avenue are slightly elevated,
which means that the sound travels very effectively. The noise is not only heard in front of the house, but
very clearly in the house too and even so in the garden at the back (noticed at school parties or football
matches which happen on a regular basis on the field).

The protection of Children from Harm
The sports fields are used on a regular basis by children for sport activities, holiday sport camps (organised
either by the school or sports clubs), during the week as well as at the weekend. The sale of alcohol will only

encourage a drinking culture among children. Schools should really discourage the exposure of children to
alcohol, not encourage it.




Licensing Team,
Unit 271,
Lee Valley,

B s e S 08

Mr. S.D. Biber,
3, Hurst Avenue,

- London N6 5TX.
Technopark, ,,
Ashley Road,
Tottenham,
London N19 9LN

12™ May 2009
Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Licencing application from the Pavillion at St Aloysius College Playing Fields, Hurst
Avenue, London N6 5TX

This is an objection to the application under the objective of the prevention of public
nuisance and the prevention of crime and disorder.

There is a history of disturbance at these fields as a result of it being a gathering place ‘out
of hours’ for informal parties, barbeques and illegal under age drinking. This has led to
disturbance in the past. The fields are alongside a quiet residential road and this is not the

place to introduce a drinking establishment within a large outdoor site that will inevitably
encourage and attract noise and unreasonable behaviour.

Yours faithfully,

v % 4r

Mr SD Biber.




Mr Romano Sidoli
24 Stanhope Rd
London N6 5NG

Haringey Council
Licensing Team
Enforcement Service
Techno Park

Ashley Road

London N17 SLN

12th May 2009

RE: Notice of Application to Licensing Authority for a club Premises Certificate at
the Pavilion/ changing room building in the sports field in Hurst Avenue (behind
Stanhope Road)

Dear Sirs,
I am writing to strongly object to this License Application.

I have lived in Stanhope Road since 1977, and have seen many changes to
buildings and the local environment in that time; some good, some bad. The only
thing that has remained beneficial to the area and the local residents is the fact
that no construction has been allowed on this site, and the Channing girls school
site in this time.

Having lived in the area for such a long time i can remember when St Aloysius
College did in fact have a sports and social club which sold alcohol and held social
events on this site. As [ remember the social club was closed down in the mid
80's, for exactly the same reasons we do not want it back now; late night
drinking, vandalism and noise problems, which culminated in a fire at the site due
to vandals. We do not want the same problems re-occurring, which,

they inevitably will.

With the recent changing in smoking laws, more and more people would be
forced to stand outside, thus increasing the disturbance and nuisance effects.
Local residents have the right to live in peace and quiet and not be disturbed. We
do not want our streets filled with parked cars, that do not belong, and people
starting them up at all hours of the night. Many families live in the area and many
house are directly connected to, or are facing the site. Many children use the
evenings and weekends to study; you would be disturbing them, not to mention
elderly people, or the very young.

The license calls for alcohol to be on sale during weekend lunchtimes and early
evening weekdays. How can this be good for the children that will be playing
sports during those times? They would be exposed to alcohol and people
consuming alcohol. As a restaurant and bar owner myself, I can categorically
state that this is not the environment for children.

Can you guarantee that children will not be exposed to, or consume alcohol or
cigarettes?




ten £ e et o,

There are many pubs, clubs and bars in the area which would be more than
happy for the extra business a regular sports and social club would give them,
and I'm sure that it would prove financially beneficial to the college to outsource
these events, rather than pay for them.

The parents of the pupils, I'm sure, would prefer money to be spent on education,
rather than a bar.

Yours sincerely

Romano Sidoli




Page 1 of 1

g e g

Barrett Daliah v

From: Olga McBarnet [olga@talktalk.net]

Sent: 14 May 2009 10:18

To: Licensing

Subject: St Aloisius Licensing Application
Dear Sir/Madam
I would like to express my deeply felt objections to St Aloysius Licensing Application. This is a residential
area, all our bedrooms along Stanhope Road back onto the playing field and the memory of the noise and
loud music before the Pavilion was built is still fresh in my mind.
It is odd that the sale of alcohol and all the harm associated to too much drinking should be associated to
healthy sports activities. The ground is used by both adults and children and | don't think that young people
should be exposed to the sale of alcohol in the pavilion. | am amazed that St Aloysius is seeking permission

to sell alcohol on Saturday and Sunday from lunchtime onwards. What is their motivation? Make money from
selling drinks?

Why can't sport simply be vigorous, fun, enjoyable and above all healthy.
Mrs Olga McBarnet

Flat 2 13 Stanhope Road

This email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

14/05/2009




g oA Ko e e o

31 Hurst Avenue

Highgate
London N6 STX
020 8340 5866

London Borough of Haringey 10 May 2009

Licensing Team

Techno Park

Ashley Road

London N17 9LN

Dear Sirs,

Application for a Club Premises Certificate to permit the sale of alcohol at St
Aloysius College Sports Ground

We are very pleased with the way in which the St Aloysius College Sports Ground
has come to life during the past year and is now being used so much more intensively
than at any other time during the past thirty five years that we have lived opposite its
gate. However, we do believe that introducing the sale of alcohol in the Pavilion is a
step too far.

The proposal for the introduction of recorded music and dancing is particularly
objectionable. When the previous wooden pavilion was in use there were occasional
parties, with very noisy music, raucous farewells at the end of the evening, and a
considerable amount of litter left on the pavement and in our front garden afterwards;
all of which was entirely inappropriate in a quiet residential district.

The present application refers to the provision of music and dancing ‘occasionally’.
The problem is that, at most similar events, very high sound levels have become the
norm; and once an amplifier is installed in the pavilion, the flick of a switch would
make it all too easy, once more, to create serious sound pollution of the
neighbourhood. If the past is any guide, we believe that it would be likely to amount
to a statutory nuisance.

Our first objection is, therefore, that the introduction of alcohol and recorded music
would cause a serious public nuisance and affect the wellbeing of a large number of
local residents.

Our second objection is concerned with the protection of children. This is a school
sports field, part of the school premises. Although the licence application is for times
of the day outside school hours, children use the field at weekends and will certainly
be aware that a bar has found its way into their pavilion. It seems to us that underage
drinking is serious enough as a problem, without establishing a positive connection
between sport and alcohol, while children are still at school. It would be unthinkable
to install a bar in the main school building on Hornsey Lane. It should be equally so
to install one in its sports pavilion.




kG

We believe, therefore, that the introduction of the sale of alcohol into this school
pavilion is highly undesirable, and that the application should be rejected.

Yours faithfully

James and Marie Lines




Page 1 of 1

=7y c . “éf!{ééw ) F
- / v lien Cg
sheena brown e et { wfﬁ
v
From: "sheena brown" <sheena.brown@ukonline.co.uk>
To: <licensing@haringey.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 May 2009 13:11

Subject: Licensing: Application for a Club Premises Certificate - Old Aloysians, St Aloysius College
Playing Fields, Hurst Avenue, N5

Attn Kendra Olson

Further to our telephone conversation this morning, please note that the Notice
advising the public of the Old Aloysians intention to apply for a Club Premises
Certificate does not comply with your guidelines in any way. The guidelines state:

When applicants want to apply for a new licence, or vary their existing one (for example

to put on additional activities or extend their hours), they must advertise the application
by:

Placing a notice at or on the premises

On A4 (or larger), pale blue paper.
Printed legibly in black ink or typed in a font size of at least 16.

Placed prominently at or on the premises where it can be conveniently read from
the exterior of the premises.

Placed every 50 metres on the external perimeter of the premises

Please note that an A4 white sheet is stuck with black tape in the top left-hand
corner of one of several doors at The Pavilion which is not accessible to the public.

There is no notice on the external perimeter of the premises as at 12 noon today, 6
May 2009.

In these circumstances I believe the deadline for representations should be extended until
such time as notification has been correctly dlsplayed and the public gi asonable
tlme in which to make representations. ~ oe

Sheena Brown
5 Hill Court Stanhope Road N6 5AP

9 Ci/tmts,f/f/ /!?M;j ?\A‘m» 79« :

[/
é&}\uma/&/!@/@*@ww

{

07/05/2009




~ Page 51

19 Hurst Avenue Highgate London N6 5TX
0208 347 5362

Ve g s e o,

- 05- 2009

Ms. DanAl BARRAT

LicensiNe TEAM

Dear Sirs,

I want to object most strongly to the granting of drinking license to Pavilion situated at St

Aloysius Collage Playing Fields, Hurst Avenue London N6 5TX. on the following grounds:

1

Some years ago social activities including drinking took place in the old pavilion, before
the new changing rooms were built. Loud noise associated with drinking went on late into
the night extending sometimes into the early morning hours. No doubt you will have
records of the noise abatement officer’s report. There is no reason to think that the situation
would be different today. In fact it would be worse as there is no smoking allowed indoors,
and smoking and drinking would take place outside on the playing fields. This is a quiet
residential district with young children and many elderly people living here. I myself am
well over 86 years old. Granting this application would change the character of the district.

There would be increased traffic late at night contributing not only to noise but there could
be danger to public safety. Some drinkers might drive cars with alcohol content in their
blood above the permitted limits, and groups of people walking merrily and noisily along
the street in an otherwise quiet district could cause accidents. Undoubtedly the police would
have increased workload.

I hope you will turn down the application on the above grounds

Yours faithfully

John Reid




Page 1 of 1

e P o s A

Olson Kendra

From: Barrett Daliah on behalf of Licensing
Sent: 12 May 2009 09:12

To: Olson Kendra

Subject: FW: St Aloysius Licensing Application

From: martin schlote [mailto:martinschlote@waitrose.com]
Sent: 11 May 2009 19:08

To: Licensing

Subject: St Aloysius Licensing Application

Dear Sir/Madam,

It has come to my attention that St Aloysius School has made an application to
sell alcohol from it's pavilion. The pavilion is sited close to a number of family residences, both in
Stanhope Road and Avenue Road where the increase in late night noise will become completely
unacceptable to those immediate residents. In addition the school field is surrounded on three sides
by family homes who already endure the noise at weekends of various sporting activities and the
associated language.

The residents of Avenue and Stanhope Road along with those of Hurst Avenue have already given
concession to the above school with it's wish to sell part of it's land for tennis courts. Although these
have not come online fully they too will in due course create additional noise and light pollution.

We are now being asked to give consent to the sale of alcohol on what is fundamentally a school

building and at a times when school children themselves will be using the pavilion. This would appear to fly
in the face of all that the government is trying to do to curb binge and in particular underage drinking.

The bottom line is that this is a residential area where the views and wishes of those who have
invested in their homes and families and the local area do not wish to see it blighted by additional
and wholly unnecessary no, vocal, music and traffic noise. This should not be about filling the
coffers of this school or any of it's affiliated associations.

Mr M Schlote

13, Stanhope Road

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

12/05/2009




Page 1 of 2

bk

Barrett Daliah . e me

From: Suzanne Cleal [suzanne_cleal@hotmail.com]
Sent: 21 May 2009 14.08

To: Licensing

Subject: Old Aloysians

Premises: Old Aloysians, St Aloysius College Sports, Hurst Avenue, N6

Recorded Music, Provision of facilities for dancing
Saturday

8pm —~ 11.59pm

Supply of Alcohol for consumption on the Premises
Monday to Friday

6.30pmto 11pm

Saturday-

1pm —11pm

Sunday

12 midday —~11pm

I make this representation on the grounds that a successful application would create a public
nuisance.

The premises are located in a quiet residential area and I believe the noise that will be created will
disturb local residents to an unacceptable level. This will be a constant problem throughout the week
but completely unacceptable in the later hours of the application.

Our flat backs onto the playing fields near the pavilion and as the playing fields are slightly higher
than us the noise travels ‘well” which we know from the sound of the players shouting during a
football match.

[ fear the noise of people leaving the premises (after 11pm when drinking up time is taken into
account) will disturb our sleep. It will be worse on Saturdays when the music would play until nearly
12pm and people would leave after this time.

In addition, the noise will be created by smokers all year round and many drinkers standing outside
in the summer. As the space around the pavilion is large there could be large numbers of people
outside at any given time. This will be significantly worse on evenings when a function is being held
and there will be loud music (especially in the summer when the doors are likely to be open).

As the pavilion will be used by visiting sports teams I believe those who use it will not be respectful
of local residents. Many of the users will be groups of young men and this will contribute to the issue
of noise.

I hope you will taken these issues into account when considering the application.

If you need any further information my contact details are below.

Kind regards

Suzanne Cleal

58A Avenue Road

London
N6 5DR

21/05/2009




Barrett Daliah

Page 1 of 1

From: William Lobb [williamlobb@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent:
To:

28 May 2009 23:11
Licensing

Subject: Objection to Old Aloysians New Club Premises Application

Dear Sir/ Madam,

] am writing to object to the following license application for a Club Premises Certificate at the
pavilion/changing room building in the sports field in Hurst Avenue(behind Stanhope Road):

Name of Licensee: New Club Premises Application

Name of Premises and Premises address: Old Aloysians, St Aloysius College Sports, Hurst Avenue,

N6

D)

2)

"

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:  This is a quiet residential area and it is a great
concern that if people are drinking late at night nearby there is a much greater likelihood of
an increase in crime and disorder in the area.

Public Safety: Iam concerned about the safety of local residents walking home at night with
people visiting the club who have been drinking and causing problems for them.

The Prevention of Public nuisance: When we first moved here before the Pavilion was built
social activities were carried out in a hut in the same area as the new Pavilion and there was
quite a bit of disturbance to us from the noise into the early hours of the morning. [ am
aware of other residents having to call in the noise abatement officer frequently in the early
hours of the morning. We have a five year old daughter who needs a good night’s sleep as
do we.

The Protection of Children from harm: Some periods in the application for the sale of
alcoholic drinks coincide with children’s activities on the sports field. I don’t believe
children should be potentially faced with meeting any drunken disorderly adults. I would
also worry about the safety of my child and others walking home with regular activities
going on late at night at the club house .

Yours Faithfully
William Lobb

Mr & Mrs W Lobb,
Garden Flat,

13 Stanhope Road,
Highgate,
London,

N6 5NE

Tel. 020 8374 2070

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

26/05/7009




Page 1 of 1

o vorm gt

Barrett Daliah

From: Robin Nuttall [robindnuttall@hotmail.com]
Sent: 17 May 2009 21:17

To: Licensing

Subject: Hurst avenue bar

Dear Haringey Council,

Ref Application for bar in Hurst Avenue field by St Aloysius school (Hornsey and
Crouch End journal, 30 April, 2009).

I wish to object to this application. It will mean we have to put up with noisy drunks late
at night (open till midnight) in what is a family residential area - our children's bedrooms
overlook the fields in question.

I find it quite extraordinary that this application is even being contemplated. Please can
you take every step to block it and confirm with me.

Yours sincerely,

Dr Robin Nuttall
26 Stanhope Road
N6 5NG.

Windows Live™: Keep your life in sync. Check it out.

This email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

18/05/2009




Page 1 of 2

L'Ce

Barrett Daliah

From: Robin Nuttall [robindnuttall@hotmail.com]
Sent: 20 May 2009 21:13

To: Licensing

Subject: RE: Hurst avenue bar

yes please

Subject: RE: Hurst avenue bar

Date: Mon, 18 May 2009 09:13:52 +0100
From: Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk
To: robindnuttall@hotmail.com

Mr Nuttall

Your representation will be put into the report that will go before a Licensing Sub Committee to consider this
matter.

I will keep you updated as to when the Sub Committee will take place as you are able to attend if you so wish.

Regards
Daliah Barrett

From: Robin Nuttall [mailto:robindnuttall@hotmail.com]
Sent: 17 May 2009 21:17

To: Licensing

Subject: Hurst avenue bar

Dear Haringey Council,

Ref Application for bar in Hurst Avenue field by St Aloysius school (Hornsey and
Crouch End journal, 30 April, 2009).

I wish to object to this application. It will mean we have to put up with noisy drunks late
at night (open till midnight) in what is a family residential area - our children's bedrooms
overlook the fields in question.

I find it quite extraordinary that this application is even being contemplated. Please can
you take every step to block it and confirm with me.

21/05/2009

r




B e e O

Mrs. Ann Rodriguez, 15 Stanhope Road, Highgate, London N6 SNE
Tel: 020 8340 4630 ~ email: ann@anncherry.demon.co.uk

London Borough Of Haringey

Licensing Team

Enforcement Service

Techno Park

Ashley Road

London N17 9LN 11 May 2009

Dear Sirs,

Re: Notice of Application to Licensing Authority for a Club Premises
Certificate at the Pavilion/changing room building in the St Aloysius College
Playing Fields in Hurst Avenue, London N5 (behind Stanhope Road)

T am strongly opposed to the above application.

1. The Pavilion was built for the use of students of St. Aloysius College to provide
changing rooms and other such amenities. It was not built for commercial purposes.

2. The St. Aloysius College Playing Fields are situated in the middle of a residential
area which is home to people of all ages, including mothers with infants still nursing;
students studying for exams; handicapped persons unable to get around without hel’pix
and the elderly. Licensing the Pavilion to sell alcohol will mean increased traffic, loud
music and smoke pollution from cigarettes.

X

Increased noise pollution is a health risk. T

Overindulgent drinkers are a safety hazard.

Increased traffic, especially on this area, means added danger to residents of
all ages. s

There is very real risk that the local residents - and their property — will suffer
both verbal and physical abuse from a club members who have had too much to
drink. \

I urge you to reject this application!-.

n

i BT TR

Ann Rodriguez




Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



~ Agenda ltem 6

Agenda ltem
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Com mittee on 22" JUNE 2009

Report title: Application for a new Premises Licence at PLACE TROCADERO, 12 ST LOYS
ROAD, TOTTENHAM, LONDON N17

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected BRUCE GROVE |

1. Purpose

To consider an application by Eva Zack to allow Provision of Regulated
Entertainment, Supply of Alcohol and Provision of Late Night refreshment at the premises.

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing

objectives.
Report authorised by: Robin Payne................... .. #~. j/
%ﬂ Assistant Director Enforcement Services
-~ =
Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232
3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises licence with
variation to the existing conditions

4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: PLACE TROCADERO

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



| Page 61

Page No. 2
5. REPORT

Background
5.1 An application for a new Premises Licence, by Mr Eva Zack in respect of Place

Trocadero, 12 St Loys Road, Tottenham, London N17 under the Licensing Act
2003.

5.2 Details of the application being sought under a new Premises Licence
APP1
The Provision of Regulated entertainment:

Recorded Music
Monday to Sunday 1200 to 0500

The provision of late night refreshment:
Monday to Sunday 2300 to 0500

Supply of alcohol for ON the premises only:
Monday to Sunday 1200 to 0500

Opening Hours
Monday to Sunday 1200 to 0500

General-all four licensing objectives

The premises will be managed and controlled by a responsible person at all
times. Any incidents of a criminal nature will be reported to the police. The
premises will be smoke free and the required signs will be displayed at all
times. The designated premises supervisor will be on the premises or
contactable during the opening hours.

5.3 Crime and Disorder

An announcement will be made prior to closing requesting clients to leave the .

premises. Customers will not be allowed to stand outside the premises
talking. Any incidents of a criminal nature will be reported to the police.

5.4 Public Safety

The manager will check the premises prior to opening hours to ensure that
there are no risks to clients and that all safety (etc broken table or chair, wet
floor...) precautions are in place. Fire safety equipment will be installed and
will be maintained on the premises.

Y

e



5.5

5.6

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Page 62

Public Nuisance

F e e

Doors and windows will be kept shut during the opening hours and the sound
level of the music will be controlled by the management. Customers will be
asked not to stand around talking in the street outside the premises and
asked to leave the vicinity quickly and quietly. The premises and entrance will
be kept clean and free from any hazards.

Child Protection

Any young persons under 16 must be accompanied by an adult. Anyone who
appears to be under the age of 21 years old will be required to produce
photographic evidence to prove that they are 18 years old or over before any
sale is made. All alcohol will be located behind the counter area. The
restaurant will be smoke free.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsible authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police

The Police have made representation against this application.
APP 2

Comments of Enforcement Services:
Noise Team

Have made representation against this application.
APP 3

Food Team

Have no objections to this application.
Health and Safety

Have no objections to this application
Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application

Fire Officer

Have made comments on this application.
APP 4

Planning Officer

Have no objections to this application

SRR

—



6.5

7.0

8.0

Page 63

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee

No representation made on this matter

Interested Parties — App 5

44 letters of representation have been received against this application and a
petition.

Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00

i e

T



APP 1

APPLICATION FORM

ST



LICENSING ACT 2003 Page\gé” ~“~BHARINGEY COUNCIL l

-Section 17
- 2 IS

Application for a premuses Ilcence to be
granted under the Licensing Act 2003

™ Reference number:

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure

that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records /f‘& /L\%

@ We g\/A W \ng

_, WS Py
apply for a premises licence under section 17 et f O”A?

the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the premlses) and Ilwe ggu
are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authorlty in accordance with V"
section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 )\OW\

Part1 - Premises details D%p\ze
Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description
PLace TROCADER O
1234 Loys 2o AD
TOTTEAN v

Post town H/ﬁql\mé’ﬁ,é—? Postcode ™ 11 Z{P U

Telephone number at premises(if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 65 265

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick v yes

a) an individual or individuals® [vV] please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual®

i. as a limited company [ ] please complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership [ ] please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association; or [ ] please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) [ ] please complete section (B)

(1) Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)
(2) _Insert name(s) of applicant

Cat.No. LA 17 Printed by under licence from Shaw & Sons Lid LFU 27088 (1.1)
(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HVISO.




h)

a recognised club
a charity
a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hosbital

the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

L]
]
[ ] please complete section (B)
L]
[]

please complete section (B)

[ ] please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick v yes

e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business []
which in(/yol\?és the Sse of the premises for licensable activities; or
e | am making the application pursuantto
- a statutory function; or ]
- a function diécharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative []

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr [v] Mrs [ ] Miss [ | Ms [ ]

Other title

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names
ZACK BEv A
Please tick V' yes Day : Month Yea(
I am 18 years old or over M Date of birth | Slo 2 |i 01 - =

Current postal address if different from premises address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

019446350 2L,

LAAT




Page 67
SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applic:able%g

Mr [] Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms [ ] Other title

(for example, Rev)

o et e e

Surname First names

Please tick ¥ yes Day Month  Year

I am 18 years old or over [] Date of birth

Current postal address if different from premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address

(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

LA17



Part 3 - Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licences to start?

: [
coagon » A NSNS

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited
period, when do you want it to end?

S P,age 68

Day Month  Year
Day Month _ Year

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

If 5,000 or more people are expected to atiend the premises at
any one time, please state the number expected to attend

LA 17




. Page 69
What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
. (Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

E o ek gt R

Provision of regulated entertainment ~

Please tick ¥ yes

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) []
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ]
) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) []
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) []
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) @/
Q) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) []
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) ]
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of entertainment facilities for:
i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I) L]
) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) []
k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) L]
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) B
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) [

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

LA 17




A

Plays Wil the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 2)
(please read guidance note 6) g p BOEEHTS
— et " hdoors ] Outdoors [ Both []
Day| Start Finish
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
r'//
/
Wed State any seasonal variations for perfoyming plays (please read guidance note 4)
Thur /
. - VAl
Fri Non-standard tim\gngs. Where oy intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different girfies, from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read/guidance/note 5)
Sat
Sun

B

Films

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick ,(please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Day | Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (pleasejread guidance note 3)

Tue

-l
Wed State any seasonal ﬁions fo/ the exhibition of films (please read guidance note 4)
/ ,

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Wherg you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LAY




Page 71

‘lIndoor sporting
events

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

P

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sportjfig events
(please read guidance note 4)

\Wed /

Thur Non-standard ti mg ‘W here ye'u intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events jat different tlme from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance no 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [_] (?/u‘f/doors [] Both []

Day| Start Finish

iMon Please give further details here (please read g iance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasona arlatlons for oxmg or wrestling entertainment
(please read gwdance ote 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. here you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (pleasefread guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LA17

S B



E

Page 72

Live music

Standard days and-timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

"""Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

ARSI

Day | Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal vAriationg for the performance of live music
(please read gyiidance npte 4)

Thur / P(

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (pléase read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

F

Recorded music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish
Mon !2? M &AM Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
TUe | apm | sam
Wed IiLPMm | SAM State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(pl read guidance note 4)
Th
Tpm | sam
Fri V2P M 5«;3@,\ Non-standard ’timings. Where you jntend tq use the premisgs for fthe playing of
recorded music entertainment at different times from those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat 1P | s
Sun | ... A
Haem | g




R e ST

G

MPage 73

- |Performances of
dance

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick |[v/] . (please read guidance note 2)

.~ -vIndoors ]  Outdoors [ ] Both []

Day| Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue /

Wed State any seasonal variationg for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note

Thur

i’

Fri Non-standard timings. Where ydu intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance entertainment at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f)
or (9)

Standard days and timings

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

(please read guidance note 6)

| Day | Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both

Mon - please tick . (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [_] Outc}%ors ] Both [ ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read gu;dand’e note 3)

M e

Thur State any seasonal variatidns for entertaiime t o a si llar description to that
falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note )

Fri Vl

Sat Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different
times from those listed in the column on the left, please list

S (please read guidance note 5)

un

LA17




Provision of
facilities for
making music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing

- P
P o A BRI

Will the facilities for making music be indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Indoors [ | Outdoors [ | Both [ ]

Day! Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variationsj for the provision of facilities for making music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard tim%ngs. Whete yo intefd to use the premises for provision of
facilities for making music 4t diffgrent times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read!guidance note 5)

Sat '

Sun

J

for dancing

Provision of facilities

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors or both

Day| Start Finish |- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Mon Indoors [ |  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]
Please give further details here (pleasejread guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations fér providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for dancing entertainment gt different times from those listed in the
column of the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat \\,

Sun




‘|Provision of facilities
for entertainment of
a similar description
to that falling within
lordJ

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be
providing

B s g

Day

Start

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors D Qutdoors |:| Both D

Mon

Tue

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

\Wed

Thur

State any seasonal varjations jfor the provision of facilities for entertainment of a
similar description to thiat falling within | or J (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Non-standard timir‘gs. Where jyou infnd to‘ use the premises for the provision
of facilities for entertainment of a similar description fo that falling within | or J
at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list

Sat

(please read guidance note 5)

Sun

LA 17



ém

Pége 76

Late night
refreshment

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

cotd A 5 A B HEVEEE

Indoors []  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day | Start Finish
Mon i Pm A M Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
T4 pm | sAm
Wed — State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
\ \ ? M S AM (please read guidance note 4)
ThUrt P | SAM
Fri il PM SAM Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of late night refreshment at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun —
[PM | SAM
Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption

- please tick box (please read guidance note 7)

On the premises [¢]  Off the premises [ | Both []

Day | Start Finish
Mon | , . State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
1 2 ?M § AL (please read guidance note 4) :
Tue —
2P | 5 A™
Wed —
2Ppm | SAM
Thur V2ZgMm | SAM | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)
Fiipm | gpm
Sat 112 fan | 2
SUN fizpm | Sam

LA 17




77

D
R T I I . . . .
State the name and details of the individual whom you' —mﬁﬂg % specify on the licence as premises supervisor

Name Ewva- ZACK
Address L5 PriacE ZOab e

Postcode pS il 2 P

Personal Licence number (if known) Linv [ 60 20 O 71 03Y
Issuing licensing authority (if known) Le i Daps 20fZ00GHK OF HA-RIN GIE')f

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

N/ p

O

Hours premises are
open to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day| Start Finish
[Mon | ;, fm | TAM
T iiem | sAm
Wed | 12,9 SAM
Thur 1ZPM | SAM
Fri 12 | SRM
Sat | y1pm ShAm
Sun | TP | S

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

LATT




- 78

. . Page S
P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, €)  (please read guidance note 9)

The prominea wdl be « A\ onah esediunClas by o mwvz& P A

ok ol +0me . Shedddore Ay Inludlendis - o0 Criamirnall cadinne L o1 pavlg
.iomwﬁicg,, e \zmo;ww;ex; o Lronoke free swnel m\wwnw M%m,g

be n Yo yoremumes an Condoctodle swmmg, o C‘)W\ﬁ\% fawng.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Bron o @remed” il he emaudle \griven bo dm‘:;% ik -
Wiwvdg =~ Loowing §8a promiised |, G gronmens Will wsl allows Lo aiomd
eutsnde tha prenivts Sollore . poy pnondamke of o Gurminal
MoJone gl be Hepordlad to e Priice.

¢) Public safety

Ths oo, 0n Wil dudkt tha prumiret prion te g to ennue,
Han oou ane TEHS Lo ot eond ot ol %@JT(&CWV%T%&M
Lj@vﬂ-fw\, s Wl §Roost oo ) piie Coudiss evte. o W - Fow Boely
?Q'MW“Q oe wnglalflasl ol Wl I cenoisbome st ow it

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Dot et winalows wilk e ek dhoak dwun~g o

ounsl e Soumal Joved & o ma ITROPNE * gﬂmw
Cuomans will Vo ouhe ok ool b0 GLirovol oreunal Jméb\u;i,L N
%mﬁ‘wmmww Oond oned\ o loouwse FEL V«umﬁkr
qw-C/V\,U’ Ouvo\ c\wwj\ex[ e prenmines gl aandiieonG ol e '\@fgt
Aoom oomdd §ret grom oy Ruectands.

e) The protection of children from harm

RW prisone e 1o mwsh be OLCC}MJVONL& wi B e

as T, ﬁmjwm&f\ﬁ”\ow"&ﬁ?@& me,eaﬁggzi yéwbgwa((/bg,
\%YW’LS‘ ML OV el oy s ol la cnevce . AL Aleoburl ol toe
Dotstled Yordiomd Té:&zmm oorea e Tu Bowwen T W Qw&n‘\&-&.‘%ﬁ&

LA17




~

CHECKLIST: ick v
Please tick V' yes

¢ | have made or enclosed payment of the fee g

e | have enclosed the plan of the premises ..«

e | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible B
authorities and others where applicable

e | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to N
be premises supervisor, if applicable ot

e | understand that | must now advertise my application

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my g

application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part4 - Sig natures (piease read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 11)
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date J3.¢4.2009
Capacity

For joint applications signature of 2nd applicant, 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent.
(Please read guidance note 12)

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town Postcode

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

LA 17

S




| Page 80

Notes for Guidance

1.

10.
1.

12.

13.
14.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to ine licéri$ing objectives. Where your application includes off-
supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies you must
include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may include a tent.

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details,
for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer
months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick ‘on the premises’, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick 'off the
premises'. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick 'both'.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend
children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for
restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.
The information you have provided will be held by the Council on computerised and manual files. The

data may also be disclosed to other departments within the Council or other organisations, but only in
order to ensure compliance with relevant legislation or to detect and prevent fraud or a crime.

LA 17




Page 81

LICENSING ACT 2003

v+ Section 37(3) £ |E |

24

Consent of individual to being specified as
premises supervisor

Reference number:

| [full name of prospective premises supervisor]

Eva Za-cie

of [home address of prospective premises supervisor]

g PALACE RoAD
Lo NDO N
N\ Zpu

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises supervisor in

relation to the application for

[type of application]

FPREM LSS § Wlens €25

by

[name of applicant]

EvA ZACN

relating to a premises licence

[number of existing licence, if any]

for

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]
PLACE TReCADERO
12 ¢ Loy 8 floaD
LONDON
N1T GUA

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made by

[name of applicant]

v ZA- Gl

CONTINUED

Cat. No. LA37(3) Printed by under licence from Shaw & Sons Lid

LFU 27096 (1.1)

(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.




concerning the supply of alcohol at

[name and address of premises to which application relates]
PLALE TROCADERO
12 0 Loys RoAD
LONDON
NAT Gun

§ A i b
EEATR S Ui A

I also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details
of which | set out below.

Personal licence number
[insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority
[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

Name (please print) BwviA ZAUL,

Date

LA37(3)

T o

s



Pagé 83

- et g

APP 2

POLICE REPRESENTATION




P

Your reference:
Our reference:  30/2009

Date: 7 May, 2009

Metropolitan Police Service

Ms D.BARRETT
ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL SERVICES

TECHNO PARK Licensing
ASHLEY ROAD Quicksilver Patrol Base
TOTTENHAM N.17 Western Road

Wood Green

N.22 6UH

Tel: 0203 - 276 -0150

Dear Ms. Barrett
Re:- Application for a Premises Licence:-
Trocadero 12 St Loys Road N.17

With reference to the above application Police have considered the application and wish to
make the following representations under the Prevention of Crime & Disorder, Public
‘Safety and Prevention of Public Nuisance objectives.

In addition to our letter dated the 16™ April 2009 | submit a statement and photographs
which support the representations from Police Constable Darren Green who is attached to
the Bruce Grove Safer Neighbourhood Team.

Yours Sincerel

eoffrey Parker
Licensing
Quicksilver Patrol Base




WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1
Statement of Darren Green PC 276Yr .......ccccccevcnrenennnns URN:
Age if under 18 Over 18 ............. (if over 18 insert ‘over 18”) Occupation: Police officer 218738..............

This statement (consisting of: .... Z...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: DAK§Z7£,:{4{ .................................... Date: «S/«Q/G‘Z .......................

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

This statement is regarding the proposed alcohol licence submitted by TROCAEDERO restaurant at
12 St LOYS Road N17 6JA.

Officers from Bruce grove safer neighbourhood team have recently seen that the TROCAEDRO restaurant on
St Loys Road N17 has currently applied for a licence to sell Alcohol and have an entertainments licence

between the hours 2300 hrs and 0500 hrs. Bgsnt would like to object the application for the following reasons.

The area of St Loys Road and Moorefield road has been having ongoing issues for numerous years with males
congregating in the street, illegal trading , urinating in the street, talking out aloud and drinking in the street until
the early hours of the morning . In the last eighteen months officers from Bgsnt and local council enforcement
officers have target this area to try and combat the problems . This has resulted in eight multi agency operations
on the local business , one of these businesses was TROCAEDERO restaurant. On the 7% May 2008 the
proprietor of the business Mr Eve ZACK had formal action taken against him by Haringey Council enforcement
team regarding offences contrary to Sections 136, 137 and 138 of the Licensing Act 2003 which relate to selling
alcohol within his business without a valid premises licence. (A picture of some of the alcohol seized is attached
to this statement). I have also been informed by the enforcement team that on the 12" May 2008 at 00:15 hrs the
business was visited by Haringey Noise abatement team in relation to a noise disturbance . Upon investigation
officers discovered groups of males drinking alcohol with in the premises .The business was warned regarding it

future conduct. Shortly after this visit the restaurant closed.

Although this address is situated near Tottenham High road it also surrounded by a residential area , with houses

either side and across the road from the premises. Local residents have continued to complain to the police about

Signature:  ..UL ( Signature witnessed by:

[2006/07(1): MG 11(T)




Page 2 of 2

Continuation of Statement of  Darren Green PC 276YT ... ...

PR e A

the large groups of males that congregate in the street until the early hours of the morning drinking alcohol this
has prompted officers to apply for and receive a no street drinking zone for the area this was implemented during
the summer of 2008 and has had some impact , But there is a still a large amount of males that drink in the street
in and deposit there empty containers on the floor when police officers are not present . (Please see attached
pictures of Moorefield Road and the rail bank at the side of TROCAEDERO restaurant.) Officers from BGSNT
have recently applied for and got a dispersal order for the area this is due to start on the 6™ May 2009 for six

months. This is the second dispersal order for this area in the last Six Year.

Officers fear that if the above licence is approved it will make the dispersal order and the no drinking zone
difficult to police, as the restaurant itself is very small and the occupants at the property will spill out onto the
street with there drinks. Officers also believe that this restaurant will be used mores as a social club as it did
when previously open and that further offences may be committed in the area with the occupants leaving the

premises in the early hours of the morning . P / ez 76R

Signature: D ........ }ﬁC Z 74/6 ............ Signature witnessed by: i

2003(1)




sy T T o
A e a SRR

o
e
.




T Ty T
AT R SRR, SRR TR

Page 88

e

T
Y




T

SRR

i

P U e
el




cea P A

APP 3

NOISE TEAM REPRESENTATION




R

Haringey o

Licensing Consultation - Internal Memo

To: Daliah Barrett-Williams

From: George Roberts (Noise)

Cc: Derek Pearce

Our Reference: WK119600

Date: 12/5/09

Premises: Place Trocedero, 12 St Loys Road, Tottenham, London, N17 6UA.

Type of application: New

| would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the prevention of
public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team & would like to:

Make representations tc the Application.
On the following grounds:

That the proposed operating hours are inappropriate due to the close proximity of residential
dwellings. Noise from music played at the premises is likely to affect local residents if played into
the early hours of the morning without suitable conditions.

The operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from:

Noise generated by patrons in external areas of the premises
Noise from patrons exiting the premises

Noise generated from deliveries
Noise generated from refuse collections

Noise from plant and machinery

Cooking odour

Supporting Information

WK78699 — proactive visits carried out on 12" and 13™ July 2008 regarding sale of alcohol without
a licence - licensing warning letter issued.

Informative

I would recommend the following alterations/conditions to the operating schedule:

www.haringey.gov.uk




Page 92

e o ot ypg e

APP 4

FIRE OFFICER REPRESENTATION




Mr. E. Zack
Palace Trocadero

12 St Loy's Road
Tottenham
London

N17 6UA

Dear Sir

LICENSING ACT 2003

Fire Safety Regulation: North West Area 1

162 Union Street London SE1 OLL

T 020 8555 1200 x53252

£ g F 020 8536 5955
Minicom 020 7960 3629

www.london-fire.gov.uk

London Fire and Emergency Planning
Authority runs the London Fire Brigade

Date 27 April 2009
Our Ref FS/31/15133

Premises: Palace Trocadero, 12 St Loy's Road. Tottenham. N17 6UA

With reference to the application dated 14™ April ‘09, in respect of the above mentioned premises, |
have received insufficient information on which to determine the adequacy or otherwise of the fire

safety arrangements in the premises.

Please submit to this office, within the next 5 working days:

e Aset of plans showing the following additional information:-
The location and type of fire extinguishers and fire blankets.
The location and type of fire detectors and emergency lighting.
The size or dimensions of the premises layout.

e A copy of your fire risk assessment

I enclose a copy of our guidance note for applicants for premises licences to assist you.

If the information requested is not supplied within the specified time, the Fire Authority will
make a representation to the licensing committee that the Public Safety objective of the
Licensing Act may not have been properly addressed.

Any queries regarding this letter should be addressed to the person named below. If you are
dissatisfied in any way with the response given, please ask to speak to the Team Leader quoting our

reference.

Yours faithfully,
w Mol

for Assistant Commissioner (Fire Safety Regulation)

Fire and Community Safety Directorate
firesafetyregulationNW®@london-fire.gov.uk

Reply to K.Close
Direct T 020 8555 1200 Ext. 53252
Direct F 020 8807 7196

FS_C08_03 (Rev 1, 04/02/2009)

Haringey Council Licensing, Techno Park, Ashley Road, Tottenh

Page 1 of 1




Rt st S

APP 5

INTERESTED PARTIES REPRESENTATION




B Moa AW,
e TSR e S PR N

WA YR N I\ o&n&.@%w,? k///ﬂi

=SSR WWMWAW Mﬂ ReeQe- V%@?@ﬂ -
. Rzl Ns Dweot - Nee o™\ e dleeadse )

] AVIESCURIVECN, NP QLTS N Wesel A S \aus &

M VM[@( O/mﬁ,/\,po% Ox_/%v DN/F/%{ Mﬁww// 7%) NN e ,, Wrﬁ N

Nucscs N\ sesoe. odeshe\ o %y@ﬂ AN N NN e A Seses

We " Neocodess DO%W . NS AN Ny e A ed—
SRS ot A v v
N ﬁ{/ﬁwwxf%ﬁ/(f MV OIS ANCUCEIISA N ,v/;%ﬂ .
f%ﬁpwyﬂi&lfoﬁu — o 0aedR //./ZAM Neo ,,/I ,V/,?




Mr A Mentesh
24 Moorefield Road
London
N17 6PY
Daliah Barrett
Licensing
Technopark, Unit 271-272
Ashley Road
LLondon
N17 SLN 06.05.09

Application opposed to is -

‘Trocadero Café Late Licence Application’

I am opposed to this application for the following reasons —

Mr A Mentsh

The premises are too small to cope with the amount of people that are
likely to attend, thus meaning that they will be drinking on the street as
we have witnessed for over 6 years.

They have no suitable toilet facilities so their patrons’ will urinate and
defecate on the street as we have witnessed this.

This is a residential area and not a main high street area. This would be
very inappropriate to have clients coming and going all night long.

The noise pollution will be too much for the street.

The corner of St. Loys/Mooreifeld Road has been a subject of an ASBO
concerning people drinking on the street in the past, as a direct result of
being allowed to purchase alcohol after licensing establishments have
closed.

There will be an increase in the amount of litter that is already over
flowing in the bins.

Patrons of this establishment, in the past, especially in the summer, have
spent a lot of time outside the premises and severely harassing the public
walking past.




F N L A

ba \\a\-\ %/CW/Q,L Ty

L—'\ C e c_x/u::3
Tﬁc,\qno PCU/K
vnill 2791 -202
B N é)v) %'?_Oczc//
AL . C) L_‘\_\a .

Lo Place — _
__ \Cz ce wo@a Coune g l L ceance. C‘w?{)l Lo o [,‘ .
\ :

Ei u/i S, ,f % : el ‘(:\ |
Nedosed)| CAA—C_ O\/\.O S "Q%L% CJ{}:)Q@—C/’LLG\/&S‘

fo Hanagpleaha qoune ahead.
R - Qj\i Covicen e o USLB/V& I ows S an C?
I N e - -
i \xuf:j Vo @ie {:{\: C{T{m Li?_,-fLe_ o,ﬁ O(\* PO‘:SS‘ gfg LQ )\QJS} o~ %Q«é_/\

3 q)ﬁ/v NN C‘;fmb@ ko S @mf‘/‘ auncl Loesg LLQ!

%#3/\, O‘u\‘ '}_ l/g(/_,‘uv“‘ 'm & <.f‘) C}\;f\(_}% o d Qj\ ~C s <
SANAN

{”o _ ‘5&@6@&

L ) .| e %M QCJ N
%D#—é/?"“\ € |

- *“L& ST Y= ur};\
Fle  aiboove TThese 9@@@& codlel N

1>e, e B O Macj ;

T heowce CANle elees) Hone oo Dot o+ Sconn

oot dv f\\&j

T cwoadt « ~ply
/4 J’ érwﬁ/& )




To the Licensing Office

Re: Place Tropicana’s St Loys Road, T ottenhale’/'PrennseS LlC ense Application

As aresident of / b S [Oié = Road, I object in the strongest possible terms
to the granting of a Premises Licence to the above named premises on the following
grounds,
e There are already 2 legal and one illegal premises that serve alcohol situated
within 30 Metres of one another between Moorefield Road and St Loys Road,
why do we need another one of them turned into what will effectively be a
nightclub which will be open until 5am?
e The late opening of Place Tropicana from 12pm to 5am would result in more
men urinating in the street, more litter, more traffic and more noise pollution
e The noise which will come with them playing music will result in people who
live and work in the surrounding area being unable to sleep while at the same
time having to get up for work in the early hours of the morning
e It will result in a further degradation of the Moorefield Road, Sperling Road
and St Loys Road area

As residents of these streets, we have endured 10 years of the abuse, the intimidation,
the threatening and sometimes violent behaviour, the general anti social behaviour,
the arguments, the drug taking, the mess every morning on the street with the bins
overflowing, the broken glass and beer cans littering the pavement and the whole area
reeking of urine all day every day.

Granting a licence to sell beer until that hour of the morning would only heighten the
level of abuse the residents get and make things worse all around, if this application
were granted then the residents would have to suffer more abuse, more sleepless
nights and more of all of the things mentioned above

I have no objection to them having a licence but it is unacceptable in such a built up
residential area, why not use one of the many local community centres or a similar
kind of venue, which would have the infrastructure to facilitate such a number of
people with car parking, toilets and a big enough premises and return the
aforementioned streets back to the residents, which the vast majority of these people
are not. I welcome all attempts to bring new people and money to the area and it is
great for Haringey Borough but not at the expense of the residents who are still and
have been suffering with the situation for a long time and that is a situation that would
not improve if they were granted a licence

Where are our HUMAN RIGHTS? , our right’s to live in a diverse and peaceful
environment which this area used to be until 10 years ago.




To the Licensing Office

As a resident of 2 RN % S‘@‘%“%{oad, I object in the strongest possible terms
to the granting of a Premises Licence to the above named premises on the following
grounds,
o There are already 2 legal and one illegal premises that serve alcohol situated
within 30 Metres of one another between Moorefield Road and St Loys Road,
why do we need another one of them turned into what will effectively be a
nightclub which will be open until 5am?
e The late opening of Place Tropicana from 12pm to 5am would result in more
men urinating in the street, more litter, more traffic and more noise pollution
e The noise which will come with them playing music will result in people who
live and work in the surrounding area being unable to sleep while at the same
tina# having to get up for work in the early hours of the morning
It wﬂl result in a further degradation of the Moorefield Road, Sperling Road
- and St Loys Road area

As residents pf these streets, we have endured 10 years of the abuse, the intimidation,
the threatening and sometimes violent behaviour, the general anti social behaviour,
the arguments, the dru @é{mg, the mess every morning on the street with the bins
overflowing, the broken glass and beer Gaus littering the pavement and the whole area
reeking of urine all day every
Granting a licence to sell begr until that hour of the morning would only heighten the
level of abuse the regidents get and make things worse all around, if this application
were granted then the residents would have to suffer more abuse, more sleepless
nights and more of all of the things mentioned above

I have no objection to them having a licence but it is unacceptable in such a built up
residential area, why not use one of the many local community centres or a similar
kind of venue, which would have the infrastructure to facilitate such a number of
people with car parking, toilets and a big enough premises and return the
aforementioned streets back to the residents, which the vast majority of these people
are not. I welcome all attempts to bring new people and money to the area and it is
great for Haringey Borough but not at the expense of the residents who are still and
have been suffering with the situation for a long time and that is a situation that would
not improve if they were granted a licence

Where are our HUMAN RIGHTS? , our right’s to live in a diverse and peaceful
environment which this area used to be until 10 years ago.

24 St (oys Boad
Ny Sub




To the Licensing Office

Re: Place Tropicana’s St Loys Road, Tottenham N17.Premises License Application

As a resident of % i \G 2§Road, I object in the strongest possible terms
to the granting of a Premises Licence to the above named premises on the following
grounds,
e There are already 2 legal and one illegal premises that serve alcohol situated
within 30 Metres of one another between Moorefield Road and St Loys Road,
why do we need another one of them turned into what will effectively be a
nightclub which will be open until Sam?
e The late opening of Place Tropicana from 12pm to 5am would result in more
men urinating in the street, more litter, more traffic and more noise pollution
e The noise which will come with them playing music will result in people who
live and work in the surrounding area being unable to sleep while at the same
time having to get up for work in the early hours of the morning
e It will result in a further degradation of the Moorefield Road, Sperling Road
and St Loys Road area

As residents of these streets, we have endured 10 years of the abuse, the intimidation,
the threatening and sometimes violent behaviour, the general anti social behaviour,
the arguments, the drug taking, the mess every morning on the street with the bins
overflowing, the broken glass and beer cans littering the pavement and the whole area
reeking of urine all day every day.

Granting a licence to sell beer until that hour of the morning would only heighten the
level of abuse the residents get and make things worse all around, if this application
were granted then the residents would have to suffer more abuse, more sleepless
nights and more of all of the things mentioned above

I have no objection to them having a licence but it is unacceptable in such a built up
residential area, why not use one of the many local community centres or a similar
kind of venue, which would have the infrastructure to facilitate such a number of
people with car parking, toilets and a big enough premises and return the
aforementioned streets back to the residents, which the vast majority of these people
are not. I welcome all attempts to bring new people and money to the area and it is
great for Haringey Borough but not at the expense of the residents who are still and
have been suffering with the situation for a long time and that is a situation that would
not improve if they were granted a licence

Where are our HUMAN RIGHTS? , our right’s to live in a diverse and peaceful
environment which this area used to be until 10 years ago.

poe et OSE s wd




To the Licensing Office

Re: Place Tropicana’s St Loys Road,Tottehhém N17.Premises License Application

- \ !
As a resident of 1% = \O 2 Road, I object in the strongest possible terms
]

to the granting of a Premises Licence to the above named premises on the following
grounds,
e There are already 2 legal and one illegal premises that serve alcohol situated
within 30 Metres of one another between Moorefield Road and St Loys Road,
why do we need another one of them turned into what will effectively be a
nightclub which will be open until Sam?
e The late opening of Place Tropicana from 12pm to 5am would result in more
men urinating in the street, more litter, more traffic and more noise pollution
e The noise which will come with them playing music will result in people who
live and work in the surrounding area being unable to sleep while at the same
time having to get up for work in the early hours of the morning
e It will result in a further degradation of the Moorefield Road, Sperling Road
and St Loys Road area

As residents of these streets, we have endured 10 years of the abuse, the intimidation,
the threatening and sometimes violent behaviour, the general anti social behaviour,
the arguments, the drug taking, the mess every morning on the street with the bins
overflowing, the broken glass and beer cans littering the pavement and the whole area
reeking of urine all day every day.

Granting a licence to sell beer until that hour of the morning would only heighten the
level of abuse the residents get and make things worse all around, if this application
were granted then the residents would have to suffer more abuse, more sleepless
nights and more of all of the things mentioned above

I 'have no objection to them having a licence but it is unacceptable in such a built up
residential area, why not use one of the many local community centres or a similar
kind of venue, which would have the infrastructure to facilitate such a number of
people with car parking, toilets and a big enough premises and return the
aforementioned streets back to the residents, which the vast majority of these people
are not. I welcome all attempts to bring new people and money to the area and it is
great for Haringey Borough but not at the expense of the residents who are still and
have been suffering with the situation for a long time and that is a situation that would
not improve if they were granted a licence

Where are our HUMAN RIGHTS? , our right’s to live in a diverse and peaceful
environment which this area used to be until 10 years ago.

% S L\W\O\yd\

% C‘v‘k‘ G\ ‘ S 'CC\;




5 e gy oS,

To the Licensing Office

Re: Place Tropicana’s St Loys Road, Tottenham N17.Premises License Application

As a resident of Y G %é' ‘ °°up Road, I object in the strongest possible terms
to the granting of a Premises Licence to the above named premises on the following
grounds,
o There are already 2 legal and one illegal premises that serve alcohol situated
within 30 Metres of one another between Moorefield Road and St Loys Road,
why do we need another one of them turned into what will effectively be a
nightclub which will be open until 5am?
e The late opening of Place Tropicana from 12pm to Sam would result in more
men urinating in the street, more litter, more traffic and more noise pollution
e The noise which will come with them playing music will result in people who
live and work in the surrounding area being unable to sleep while at the same
time having to get up for work in the early hours of the morning
o It will result in a further degradation of the Moorefield Road, Sperling Road
and St Loys Road area

As residents of these streets, we have endured 10 years of the abuse, the intimidation,
the threatening and sometimes violent behaviour, the general anti social behaviour,
the arguments, the drug taking, the mess every morning on the street with the bins
overflowing, the broken glass and beer cans littering the pavement and the whole area
reeking of urine all day every day.

Granting a licence to sell beer until that hour of the morning would only heighten the
level of abuse the residents get and make things worse all around, if this application
were granted then the residents would have to suffer more abuse, more sleepless
nights and more of all of the things mentioned above

I'have no objection to them having a licence but it is unacceptable in such a built up
residential area, why not use one of the many local community centres or a similar
kind of venue, which would have the infrastructure to facilitate such a number of
people with car parking, toilets and a big enough premises and return the
aforementioned streets back to the residents, which the vast majority of these people
are not. I welcome all attempts to bring new people and money to the area and it is
great for Haringey Borough but not at the expense of the residents who are still and
have been suffering with the situation for a long time and that is a situation that would
not improve if they were granted a licence

Where are our HUMAN RIGHTS? , our right’s to live in a diverse and peaceful
environment which this area used to be until 10 years ago.




To the Licensing Office

Re: Place Tropicana’s St Loys Road, Tottenham N17 Premises License Application

As a resident of 5 8 %L L[”V“ Road, I object in the strongest possible terms
to the granting of a Premises Licence to the above named premises on the following
grounds,
e There are already 2 legal and one illegal premises that serve alcohol situated
within 30 Metres of one another between Moorefield Road and St Loys Road,
why do we need another one of them turned into what will effectively be a
nightclub which will be open until Sam?
e The late opening of Place Tropicana from 12pm to 5am would result in more
men urinating in the street, more litter, more traffic and more noise pollution
e The noise which will come with them playing music will result in people who
live and work in the surrounding area being unable to sleep while at the same
time having to get up for work in the early hours of the morning
e It will result in a further degradation of the Moorefield Road, Sperling Road
and St Loys Road area

As residents of these streets, we have endured 10 years of the abuse, the intimidation,
the threatening and sometimes violent behaviour, the general anti social behaviour,
the arguments, the drug taking, the mess every morning on the street with the bins
overflowing, the broken glass and beer cans littering the pavement and the whole area
reeking of urine all day every day.

Granting a licence to sell beer until that hour of the morning would only heighten the
level of abuse the residents get and make things worse all around, if this application
were granted then the residents would have to suffer more abuse, more sleepless
nights and more of all of the things mentioned above

I have no objection to them having a licence but it is unacceptable in such a built up
residential area, why not use one of the many local community centres or a similar
kind of venue, which would have the infrastructure to facilitate such a number of
people with car parking, toilets and a big enough premises and return the
aforementioned streets back to the residents, which the vast majority of these people
are not. I welcome all attempts to bring new people and money to the area and it is
great for Haringey Borough but not at the expense of the residents who are still and
have been suffering with the situation for a long time and that is a situation that would
not improve if they were granted a licence

Where are our HUMAN RIGHTS?, our right’s to live in a diverse and peaceful
environment which this area used to be until 10 years ago.

fiova PrRETT)




" Page 104

o et ypn O

To the Licensing Office

Re: Place Tropicana’s St Loys Road, Tottenham N17.Premises License Application

As a resident of £22...5% L“,J“S Road, I object in the strongest possible terms
to the granting of a Premises Licence to the above named premises on the following
grounds,
e There are already 2 legal and one illegal premises that serve alcohol situated
within 30 Metres of one another between Moorefield Road and St Loys Road,
why do we need another one of them turned into what will effectively be a
nightclub which will be open until 5am?
e The late opening of Place Tropicana from 12pm to Sam would result in more
men urinating in the street, more litter, more traffic and more noise pollution
e The noise which will come with them playing music will result in people who
live and work in the surrounding area being unable to sleep while at the same
time having to get up for work in the early hours of the morning
e It will result in a further degradation of the Moorefield Road, Sperling Road
and St Loys Road area

As residents of these streets, we have endured 10 years of the abuse, the intimidation,
the threatening and sometimes violent behaviour, the general anti social behaviour,
the arguments, the drug taking, the mess every morning on the street with the bins
overflowing, the broken glass and beer cans littering the pavement and the whole area
reeking of urine all day every day.

Granting a licence to sell beer until that hour of the morning would only heighten the
level of abuse the residents get and make things worse all around, if this application
were granted then the residents would have to suffer more abuse, more sleepless
nights and more of all of the things mentioned above

I have no objection to them having a licence but it is unacceptable in such a built up
residential area, why not use one of the many local community centres or a similar
kind of venue, which would have the infrastructure to facilitate such a number of
people with car parking, toilets and a big enough premises and return the
aforementioned streets back to the residents, which the vast majority of these people
are not. I welcome all attempts to bring new people and money to the area and it is
great for Haringey Borough but not at the expense of the residents who are still and
have been suffering with the situation for a long time and that is a situation that would
not improve if they were granted a licence

Where are our HUMAN RIGHTS? , our right’s to live in a diverse and peaceful
environment which this area used to be until 10 years ago.

/M@é Aol




Pag e 105

LRl A

To the Licensing Office

Re: Place Tropicana’s St Loys Road, Tottenham N17.Premises License Application

As a resident of 24 S?a k'“’"j Road, T object in the strongest possible terms
to the granting of a Premises Licence to the above named premises on the following
grounds,
o There are already 2 legal and one illegal premises that serve alcohol situated
within 30 Metres of one another between Moorefield Road and St Loys Road,
why do we need another one of them turned into what will effectively be a
nightclub which will be open until 5am?
© The late opening of Place Tropicana from 12pm to 5am would result in more
men urinating in the street, more litter, more traffic and more noise pollution
e The noise which will come with them playing music will result in people who
live and work in the surrounding area being unable to sleep while at the same
time having to get up for work in the early hours of the morning
o It will result in a further degradation of the Moorefield Road, Sperling Road
and St Loys Road area

As residents of these streets, we have endured 10 years of the abuse, the intimidation,
the threatening and sometimes violent behaviour, the general anti social behaviour,
the arguments, the drug taking, the mess every morning on the street with the bins
overflowing, the broken glass and beer cans littering the pavement and the whole area
reeking of urine all day every day.

Granting a licence to sell beer until that hour of the morning would only heighten the
level of abuse the residents get and make things worse all around, if this application
were granted then the residents would have to suffer more abuse, more sleepless
nights and more of all of the things mentioned above

I'have no objection to them having a licence but it is unacceptable in such a built up
residential area, why not use one of the many local community centres or a similar
kind of venue, which would have the infrastructure to facilitate such a number of
people with car parking, toilets and a big enough premises and return the
aforementioned streets back to the residents, which the vast majority of these people
are not. I welcome all attempts to bring new people and money to the area and it is
great for Haringey Borough but not at the expense of the residents who are still and
have been suffering with the situation for a long time and that is a situation that would
not improve if they were granted a licence

Where are our HUMAN RIGHTS? , our right’s to live in a diverse and peaceful
enviro ent which this area used to be until 10 years ago.

T ——

B —



“"Page 106

To the Licensing Office

Re: Place Tropicana’s St Loys Road, Tottenham N17.Premises License Application

As a resident of -2 % U\g Road, I object in the strongest possible terms
to the granting of a Premises Licence to the above named premises on the following
grounds,
e There are already 2 legal and one illegal premises that serve alcohol situated
within 30 Metres of one another between Moorefield Road and St Loys Road,
why do we need another one of them turned into what will effectively be a
nightclub which will be open until 5am?
e The late opening of Place Tropicana from 12pm to 5am would result in more
men urinating in the street, more litter, more traffic and more noise pollution
e The noise which will come with them playing music will result in people who
live and work in the surrounding area being unable to sleep while at the same
time having to get up for work in the early hours of the morning
o It will result in a further degradation of the Moorefield Road, Sperling Road
and St Loys Road area

As residents of these streets, we have endured 10 years of the abuse, the intimidation,
the threatening and sometimes violent behaviour, the general anti social behaviour,
the arguments, the drug taking, the mess every morning on the street with the bins
overflowing, the broken glass and beer cans littering the pavement and the whole area
reeking of urine all day every day.

Granting a licence to sell beer until that hour of the morning would only heighten the
level of abuse the residents get and make things worse all around, if this application
were granted then the residents would have to suffer more abuse, more sleepless
nights and more of all of the things mentioned above

I'have no objection to them having a licence but it is unacceptable in such a built up
residential area, why not use one of the many local community centres or a similar
kind of venue, which would have the infrastructure to facilitate such a number of
people with car parking, toilets and a big enough premises and return the
aforementioned streets back to the residents, which the vast majority of these people
are not. I welcome all attempts to bring new people and money to the area and it is
great for Haringey Borough but not at the expense of the residents who are still and
have been suffering with the situation for a long time and that is a situation that would
not improve if they were granted a licence

Where are our HUMAN RIGHTS? , our right’s to live in a diverse and peaceful
environment which this area used to be until 10 years ago.

T ——————



B wig”age 107

PR

To the Licensing Office

Re: Place Tropicana’s St Loys Road, Tottenham N17.Premises License Application

As a resident of _Li)f__ﬁ er (1 lg .. Road, I object in the strongest possible terms
to the granting of a Prermses LicefcCe to the above named premises on the following
grounds,
e There are already 2 legal and one illegal premises that serve alcohol situated
within 30 Metres of one another between Moorefield Road and St Loys Road,
why do we need another one of them turned into what will effectively be a
nightclub which will be open until 5am?
e The late opening of Place Tropicana from 12pm to 5am would result in more
men urinating in the street, more litter, more traffic and more noise pollution
e The noise which will come with them playing music will result in people who
live and work in the surrounding area being unable to sleep while at the same
time having to get up for work in the early hours of the morning
o It will result in a further degradation of the Moorefield Road, Sperling Road
and St Loys Road area

As residents of these streets, we have endured 10 years of the abuse, the intimidation,
the threatening and sometimes violent behaviour, the general anti social behaviour,
the arguments, the drug taking, the mess every morning on the street with the bins
overflowing, the broken glass and beer cans littering the pavement and the whole area
reeking of urine all day every day.

Granting a licence to sell beer until that hour of the morning would only heighten the
level of abuse the residents get and make things worse all around, if this application
were granted then the residents would have to suffer more abuse, more sleepless
nights and more of all of the things mentioned above

I'have no objection to them having a licence but it is unacceptable in such a built up
residential area, why not use one of the many local community centres or a similar
kind of venue, which would have the infrastructure to facilitate such a number of
people with car parking, toilets and a big enough premises and return the
aforementioned streets back to the residents, which the vast majority of these people
are not. I welcome all attempts to bring new people and money to the area and it is
great for Haringey Borough but not at the expense of the residents who are still and
have been suffering with the situation for a long time and that is a situation that would
not improve if they were granted a licence

Where are our HUMAN RIGHTS? , our right’s to live in a diverse and peaceful
environment which this area used to be until 10 years ago.

urs C. M. SV A

£ Sl




To the Licensing Office

Re: Place Tropicana’s St Loys Road, Tottenham N17.Premises License Application

8 LAl € 8.

As aresident o oad, I object in the strongest possible terms
to the granting of a Premises Licence to the above named premises on the following
grounds,
e There are already 2 legal and one illegal premises that serve alcohol situated
within 30 Metres of one another between Moorefield Road and St Loys Road,
why do we need another one of them turned into what will effectively be a
nightclub which will be open until 5am?
e The late opening of Place Tropicana from 12pm to 5am would result in more
men urinating in the street, more litter, more traffic and more noise pollution
e The noise which will come with them playing music will result in people who
live and work in the surrounding area being unable to sleep while at the same
time having to get up for work in the early hours of the morning
e It will result in a further degradation of the Moorefield Road, Sperling Road
and St Loys Road area

As residents of these streets, we have endured 10 years of the abuse, the intimidation,
the threatening and sometimes violent behaviour, the general anti social behaviour,
the arguments, the drug taking, the mess every morning on the street with the bins
overflowing, the broken glass and beer cans littering the pavement and the whole area
reeking of urine all day every day.

Granting a licence to sell beer until that hour of the morning would only heighten the
level of abuse the residents get and make things worse all around, if this application
were granted then the residents would have to suffer more abuse, more sleepless
nights and more of all of the things mentioned above

I have no objection to them having a licence but it is unacceptable in such a built up
residential area, why not use one of the many local community centres or a similar
kind of venue, which would have the infrastructure to facilitate such a number of
people with car parking, toilets and a big enough premises and return the
aforementioned streets back to the residents, which the vast majority of these people
are not. I welcome all attempts to bring new people and money to the area and it is
great for Haringey Borough but not at the expense of the residents who are still and
have been suffering with the situation for a long time and that is a situation that would
not improve if they were granted a licence

Where are our HUMAN RIGHTS? , our right’s to live in a diverse and peaceful
entvironment which this area used to be until 10 years ago.




“reekingof urine all day every day.

To the Licensing Office

e

Re: Place Tropicana’s St Loys Road, Tottenham N17.Premises License Application

T e QL .
As a resident of -+ p) \:gg [{/ 14 jéRoad, I object in the strongest possible terms
to the granting of a Premises Licence to the above named premises on the following
grounds,
e There are already 2 legal and one illegal premises that serve alcohol situated
within 30 Metres of one another between Moorefield Road and St Loys Road,
why do we need another one of them turned into what will effectively be a
nightclub which will be open until S5am?
e The late opening of Place Tropicana from 12pm to 5am would result in more
men urinating in the street, more litter, more traffic and more noise pollution
e The noise which will come with them playing music will result in people who
live and work in the surrounding area being unable to sleep while at the same
time having to get up for work in the early hours of the morning
e It will result in a further degradation of the Moorefield Road, Sperling Road
and St Loys Road area

As residents of these streets, we have endured 10 years of the abuse, the intimidation,
the threatening and sometimes violent behaviour, the general anti social behaviour,
the arguments, the drug taking, the mess every morning on the street with the bins
overflowing, the broken glass and beer cans littering the pavement and the whole area
Granting a licence to sell beer until that hour of the morning would only heighten the
level of abuse the residents get and make things worse all around, if this application
were granted then the residents would have to suffer more abuse, more sleepless
nights and more of all of the things mentioned above

T have no objection to them having a licence but it is unacceptable in such a built up

‘Lresidential area, why not use one of the many local community centres or a similar ‘3%
kind of venue, which would have the infrastructure to facilitate such a number of
people with car parking, toilets and a big enough premises and return the
aforementioned streets back to the residents, which the vast majority of these people
are not. I welcome all attempts to bring new people and money to the area and it is
great for Harringey Borough but not at the expense of the residents who are still and
have been suffering with the situation for a long time and that is a situation that would
not improve if they were granted a licence

Where are our HUMAN RIGHTS? , our right to live in a pleasant, diverse and
peaceful environment which this area used to be until 10 years ago.




Page 110

To the Licensing Office

gy e gppen$

Re: Place Tropicana’s St Loys Road, Tottenham N17.Premises License Application

-y - P ‘
As a resident of 2.0 DW (A/‘ joad, I object in the strongest possible terms
to the granting of a Premises Licence t0 the above named premises on the following
grounds,
e There are already 2 legal and one illegal premises that serve alcohol situated
within 30 Metres of one another between Moorefield Road and St Loys Road,
why do we need another one of them turned into what will effectively be a
nightclub which will be open until 5am?
e The late opening of Place Tropicana from 12pm to 5am would result in more
men urinating in the street, more litter, more traffic and more noise pollution
e The noise which will come with them playing music will result in people who
live and work in the surrounding area being unable to sleep while at the same
time having to get up for work in the early hours of the morning
o It will result in a further degradation of the Moorefield Road, Sperling Road
and St Loys Road area

As residents of these streets, we have endured 10 years of the abuse, the intimidation,
the threatening and sometimes violent behaviour, the general anti social behaviour,
the arguments, the drug taking, the mess every morning on the street with the bins
overflowing, the broken glass and beer cans httermg the pavement and the whole area
“reeking of urine all day every day.

Granting a licence to sell beer until that hour of the morning would only heighten the
level of abuse the residents get and make things worse all around, if this application
were granted then the residents would have to suffer more abuse, more sleepless
nights and more of all of the things mentioned above

[ have no objection to them having a licence but it is unacceptable in such a built up

“Lresidential area, why not use one of the many local community centres or a similar v

kind of venue, which would have the infrastructure to facilitate such a number of
people with car parking, toilets and a big enough premises and return the
aforementioned streets back to the residents, which the vast majority of these people
are not. I welcome all attempts to bring new people and money to the area and it is
great for Harringey Borough but not at the expense of the residents who are still and
have been suffering with the situation for a long time and that is a situation that would
not improve if they were granted a licence

Where are our HUMAN RIGHTS? , our right to live in a pleasasit, diverse and
peaceful environment which this area used to be until 10 years ago.

=
BN e A

w2

-




To the Licensing Office

1 A g e

Re: Place Tropicana’s St Loys Road, Tottenham N17.Premises Licernise Application

c L Yo - .
As a resident of 22208 Lin s #-- Road, T object in the strongest possible terms
to the granting of a Premises Licence to the above named premises on the following
grounds,
e There are already 2 legal and one illegal premises that serve alcohol situated
within 30 Metres of one another between Moorefield Road and St Loys Road,
why do we need another one of them turned into what will effectively be a
nightclub which will be open until 5am?
e The late opening of Place Tropicana from 12pm to 5am would result in more
men urinating in the street, more litter, more traffic and more noise pollution
® The noise which will come with them playing music will result in people who
live and work in the surrounding area being unable to sleep while at the same
time having to get up for work in the early hours of the morning
e It will result in a further degradation of the Moorefield Road, Sperling Road
and St Loys Road area

As residents of these streets, we have endured 10 years of the abuse, the intimidation,
the threatening and sometimes violent behaviour, the general anti social behaviour,
the arguments, the drug taking, the mess every morning on the street with the bins
overflowing, the broken glass and beer cans littering the pavement and the whole area
reeking of urine all day every day.

Granting a licence to sell beer until that hour of the morning would only heighten the
level of abuse the residents get and make things worse all around, if this application
were granted then the residents would have to suffer more abuse, more sleepless
nights and more of all of the things mentioned above

1 have no objection to them having a licence but it is unacceptable in such a built up

“Lresidential area, why not use one of the many local community centres or a similar
kind of venue, which would have the infrastructure to facilitate such a number of
people with car parking, toilets and a big enough premises and return the
aforementioned streets back to the residents, which the vast majority of these people
are not. I welcome all attempts to bring new people and money to the area and it is
great for Harringey Borough but not at the expense of the residents who are still and
have been suffering with the situation for a long time and that is a situation that would
not improve if they were granted a licence

Where are our HUMAN RIGHTS? , our right to live in a pleasant, diverse and
peaceful environment which this area used to be until 10 years ago.

},:\.’\‘\C‘I T

P
1 KD
SNV

o .(\:LA—
B

s

TR



? =t a5 o9

To the Licensing Office

EEa Tt s

Re: Place Tropicana’s St Loys Road, Tottenham N17.Premises License Application

l \
As a resident of Lol bp&/ A O’Road, I'object in the strongest possible terms
to the granting of a Premises Licenc\m]o the above named premises on the following
grounds,
° There are already 2 legal and one illegal premises that serve alcohol situated
within 30 Metres of one another between Moorefield Road and St Loys Road,
why do we need another one of them turned into what will effectively be a
nightclub which will be open until 5am?
e The late opening of Place Tropicana from 12pm to S5am would result in more
men urinating in the street, more litter, more traffic and more noise pollution
o The noise which will come with them playing music will result in people who
live and work in the surrounding area being unable to sleep while at the same
time having to get up for work in the early hours of the morning
e It will result in a further degradation of the Moorefield Road, Sperling Road
and St Loys Road area

As residents of these streets, we have endured 10 years of the abuse, the intimidation,
the threatening and sometimes violent behaviour, the general anti social behaviour,
the arguments, the drug taking, the mess every morning on the street with the bins
overflowing, the broken glass and beer cans littering the pavement and the whole area
reeking of urine all day every day.

Granting a licence to sell beer until that hour of the morning would only heighten the
level of abuse the residents get and make things worse all around, if this application
were granted then the residents would have to suffer more abuse, more sleepless
nights and more of all of the things mentioned above

[have no objection to them having a licence but it is unacceptable in such a built up

“Lresidential area, why not use one of the many local community centres or a similar %
kind of venue, which would have the infrastructure to facilitate such a number of
people with car parking, toilets and a bi g enough premises and return the
aforementioned streets back to the residents, which the vast majority of these people
are not. I welcome all attempts to bring new people and money to the area and it is
great for Harringey Borough but not at the expense of the residents who are still and
have been suffering with the situation for a long time and that is a situation that would
not improve if they were granted a licence

Where are our HUMAN RIGHTS? , our i ght to live in a pleasant, diverse and
peaceful environment which this area used to be until 10 years ago.

B s T



~ “reekingof urine all day eévery day.

Page 113

To the Licensing Office

§ o s e

Re: Place Tropicana’s St Loys Road, Tottenham N17.Premises License Application

As a resident of Sl =REELILY, Road, I object in the strongest possible terms
to the granting of a Premises Licence to the above named premises on the following
grounds,
e There are already 2 legal and one illegal premises that serve alcohol situated
within 30 Metres of one another between Moorefield Road and St Loys Road,
why do we need another one of them turned into what will effectively be a
nightclub which will be open until 5am?
° The late opening of Place Tropicana from 12pm to 5am would result in more
men urinating in the street, more litter, more traffic and more noise pollution
e The noise which will come with them playing music will result in people who
live and work in the surrounding area being unable to sleep while at the same
time having to get up for work in the early hours of the morning

e It will result in a further degradation of the Moorefield Road, Sperling Road
and St Loys Road area

As residents of these streets, we have endured 10 years of the abuse, the intimidation,
the threatening and sometimes violent behaviour, the general anti social behaviour,
the arguments, the drug taking, the mess every morning on the street with the bins
overflowing, the broken glass and beer cans littering the pavement and the whole area
Granting a licence to sell beer until that hour of the morning would only heighten the
level of abuse the residents get and make things worse all around, if this application
were granted then the residents would have to suffer more abuse, more sleepless
nights and more of all of the things mentioned above

I have no objection to them having a licence but it is unacceptable in such a built up

‘Cresidential area, why not use one of the many local community centres or a similar

kind of venue, which would have the infrastructure to facilitate such a number of
people with car parking, toilets and a big enough premises and return the
aforementioned streets back to the residents, which the vast majority of these people
are not. I welcome all attempts to bring new people and money to the area and it is
great for Harringey Borough but not at the expense of the residents who are still and
have been suffering with the situation for a long time and that is a situation that would
not improve if they were granted a licence

Where are our HUMAN RIGHTS? , our right to live in a pleasant, diverse and
peaceful environment which this area used to be until 10 years ago.

%@é’/%
T ’ ( /




Daliah Barrett

Licensing

Technopark, Unit 271-272
Ashley Road

Tottenham

London

N17 9LN

07/05/09

85 St Loy’s Road
N17 6UE

Place Trocadero Café Late Licence Application.

As residents of St Loy’s Road we would like to voice strong objections to the
application by the Place Trocadero Café to serve alcohol between the hours
of 11 pm and 5 am, seven days a week. Our objections are:

Late night into the early hours drinking would inevitably in our view
lead to crime and disorder (including drug dealing, violence and
prostitution) on St Loy’s Road and its environs.

Place Trocadero is situated on a residential road with families with
young children and for that reason alone it would be inappropriate to
grant the owners a Late Licence. However, it would be even less
appropriate considering the behaviour of the intimidating groups of
drinkers who congregated, and still congregate, in St Loy’s Road,
Moorecroft Road and the bottom of Sperling Road. These people have
demonstrated a complete lack of consideration for local residents. For
instance, in the past loud arguments would frequently occur, the men
would lean on garden fences (in one case breaking it) urinate in the
street and gardens, spit on the road, block pavements, jostle past
customers in shops, drop empty cans and bottles all over the area,
play loud music from cars, call out to passing women and so on. Mr
Maguire has even seem acts of intimation take place. The owners not
just of Place Trocadero but some other stores in the area.did nothing
to stop this and, in fact, must have encouraged it. For instance, on
more than one occasion cooked meals were seen being distributed
and eaten in the street. It is clear that the applicants, in our view, do
not see themselves as part of the local community and care little for it.
So the anti-social behaviour described above will continue unabated
and probably get worse because if anything the application for a Late
Licence by Place Trocadero seems suspiciously like an attempt to get
around the recent efforts of the police and residents.

‘Haringey often states that it is concerned about ‘community cohesion’.
We believe that the existence and behaviour of these groups of




drinkers run counter to that and, indeed, contribute to a sense of
dysfunction in Tottenham. For instance, Bruce Grove Primary School is
nearby. Prior to the no drinking zone being enforced the students
children would in the mornings regularly have walk to school past the
detritus and debris of the previous night’s partying and then, after
school, walk around, knots of men already arriving to hang out, drinks
in hand, in Moorecroft road and St Loy’s road. One of the knock-on
effects is that the area is regarded as a fit place, say, for flytipping. For
instance, one moring some East European builders dumped a
porcelain sink basin opposite the school. They dropped it at the corner
of Clacton Road and it smashed into smithereens thereby putting the
children at risk of injury. They didn’t care and why should they,
because the area already seemed like a litter-strewn dumping ground.
So, our neighbourhood is allowed to turn into an open-air drinking den
again (which for all the reasons outlined above and below is very likely)
families such as ours with young children would be forced out and
young families would not be encouraged to move here.

Despite some work being carried out recently Place Trocadero is far
too small and inappropriate a premises to be run as licensed bar.
Essentially it is an unconverted residential building with a few tables
and chairs set up. Again, this will inevitably lead to the ‘clientele’
spilling out on to the street along with the sort of drink fuelled anti-
social behaviour detailed above. Therefore we believe the
inappropriate nature of the site of this proposed late licence would
cause a public safety issue.

We believe that health and hygiene will be adversely affected. As
mentioned, the area was daily covered in litter, but on Sunday
mornings especially rubbish was strewn everywhere. On one occasion
Mr Maguire had to report to Haringey Accord (now Enterprise) that raw
meat had been discarded at the corner of St Loy’s and Moorecroft Rd
— just a metre or two from Place Trocadero. Also there is always
discarded rubbish next to the said premises and there seems no
indication that the owners or their associates have any concern
whatsoever for hygiene. To reiterate, the owners of Place Trocadero
run a disorganised and disorderly business which contributes to the
surrounding area being dirty with rubbish frequently left in the road,
creating an unsightly and public nuisance. Should we expect these
owners o behave responsibly if this licence is granted?

The police and local residents have successfully made the St Loy’s
Road area a ‘no street drinking zone’ This application would make a
nonsense of this ruling and men would again be drinking, and worse,
on St Loy’s road. With a Late Licence the police would be unable to
intervene. We would end up with a no-go area on what should be a
quiet residential road — how comfortable, for instance, would any
woman coming home from a night out feel if she had to pass groups of
drunken men leering and calling out.




* Finally, the proposed sight for this late-night drinking den, is a stroll
from Tottenham High Road and Bruce Grove with their large number of
bars pubs and cafés. Is there a need for a late licence on a residential
road?

Yours Sincerely

Mr & Mrs J Maguire




Page;"’”1 17 |

To the Licensing Office

Re: Place Tropicana’s St Loys Road, Tottenham N17.Premises License Application

. " /
As a resident of ¥e-.L: A ’lcfj{ =- Road, I object in the strongest possible terms
to the granting of a Premises Licence to the above named premises on the following
grounds,
o There are already 2 legal and one illegal premises that serve alcohol situated
within 30 Metres of one another between Moorefield Road and St Loys Road,
why do we need another one of them turned into what will effectively be a
nightclub which will be open until Sam?
e The late opening of Place Tropicana from 12pm to Sam would result in more
men urinating in the street, more litter, more traffic and more noise pollution
e The noise which will come with them playing music will result in people who
live and work in the surrounding area being unable to sleep while at the same
time having to get up for work in the early hours of the morning
e It will result in a further degradation of the Moorefield Road, Sperling Road
and St Loys Road area

As residents of these streets, we have endured 10 years of the abuse, the intimidation,
the threatening and sometimes violent behaviour, the general anti social behaviour,
the arguments, the drug taking, the mess every morning on the street with the bins
overflowing, the broken glass and beer cans littering the pavement and the whole area
reeking of urine all day every day.

Granting a licence to sell beer until that hour of the morning would only heighten the
level of abuse the residents get and make things worse all around, if this application
were granted then the residents would have to suffer more abuse, more sleepless
nights and more of all of the things mentioned above

I have no objection to them having a licence but it is unacceptable in such a built up
residential area, why not use one of the many local community centres or a similar
kind of venue, which would have the infrastructure to facilitate such a number of
people with car parking, toilets and a big enough premises and return the
aforementioned streets back to the residents, which the vast majority of these people
are not. I welcome all attempts to bring new people and money to the area and it is
great for Haringey Borough but not at the expense of the residents who are still and
have been suffering with the situation for a long time and that is a situation that would
not improve if they were granted a licence

Where are our HUMAN RIGHTS? , our right’s to live in a diverse and peaceful
environment which this area used to be until 10 years ago.

4

O

>

i

e

@ﬁswﬁ b@g& >




P L

Eva Rode-Hilbert & Nick Oshikanlu
111 St Loy’s Road

London

N17 6UE

Daliah Barrett

Licensing

Technopark, Unit 271-272
Ashley Road

London

N17 9LN

7" May 2009

REF: Trocadero Café Late Licence Application

Dear Ms Barrett,

I am writing with regards to the above licence application to which my partner and | would like to
raise serious objections.

| have been a resident of St Loy’s Road since April 2007 so am well aware of the issues surrounding
the café and its patrons. Throughout the year (although it is particularly problematic in the summer
months), the café attracts far more people than it can reasonably accommodate. This leads to a
large number of, predominantly male drinkers collecting around the junction of St Loy’s Road and
Moorefield Road. The imposing of the Alcohol Control Zone recently doesn’t seem to have
alleviated this problem.

My objections to the late licence would be on the following grounds:

o The likely increase in noise both around the immediate area but also further up the street
late at night when drinkers disperse. Noise levels are already extremely bad between 11pm-
midnight.

e The increase in anti-social behaviour including large amounts of litter strewn on pavements
and frequent urination along all parts of St Loy’s Road (I have found people urinating in my
front garden on several occasions)

e Anincrease in the numbers of largely male street drinkers which can be very intimidating for
lone females walking home late at night

I hope these concerns are taken into account with this planning application as the Café has caused
numerous problems for residents in the area for quite some time.

Yours Sincerely,

/ / / - N O Ouleanl

Eva Rode-Hilbert Nick Oshikanlu




Page 119

Phil Yeats
43 Moorefield Road
g o iy London N17 6PU

To:
Dahlia Barrett, Licensing

Placce Teocadl ee—
Re: Trocadero late licence application: ] Z Qf é J kS fZ@@:U

L@ﬂ@iﬂ“’ /{/{F 6&A

11/05/2009
Dear Ms Barrett,

1 would like to object in the strongest terms to the granting of the above
application.

The Trocadero cafe has for several years contributed to the nuisance and disorder
which has become a feature of this neighbourhood.

I strongly suspect that an extension of the premises’ license would only serve to
increase the disturbance and danger which all residents of St Lloys Road and
Moorefield Road are only too familiar with.

Clientele of the Trocadero have added to the numbers of men who tend to loiter
through the evenings and well into the night, drinking, shouting, urinating,
littering, and generally creating an atmosphere of intimidation and disorder.

Vehicles often stand in the street with deafening sound systems filling the road
with unwelcome music late at night.

The littering involves huge quantities of broken bottles which create a
considerable risk of injury to children.
When cycling, my children must avoid that end of the street or else risk flat

tyres.

My children (aged five and eight) frequently are deprived of sleep by the noise
from these people, and my family will usually make a long diversion if our route
should take us past the corner of St Lloys Road and Moorefield Road.

I hope that the licensing team will listen to the concerns of local residents, or else
the decline in the quality of life in the area will be severely accelerated for all of
us.

Yours faithfully,

3y57[i2%;ifm

Phil Yeats




To the Licensing Office

Re: Place Tropicana’s St Loys Road, Tottenham N17 Premises License Application

- S % - %,
As a resident of\\ Kb%“&\“&é\ Road, I object in the strongest possible terms
to the granting of a Premises Li&nce to the above named premises on the following
grounds,
e There are already 2 legal and one illegal premises that serve alcohol situated
within 30 Metres of one another between Moorefield Road and St Loys Road,
why do we need another one of them turned into what will effectively be a
nightclub which will be open until 5am?
e The late opening of Place Tropicana from 12pm to Sam would result in more
men urinating in the street, more litter, more traffic and more noise pollution
e The noise which will come with them playing music will result in people who
live and work in the surrounding area being unable to sleep while at the same
time having to get up for work in the early hours of the morning
e It will result in a further degradation of the Moorefield Road, Sperling Road
and St Loys Road area

As residents of these streets, we have endured 10 years of the abuse, the intimidation,
the threatening and sometimes violent behaviour, the general anti social behaviour,
the arguments, the drug taking, the mess every morning on the street with the bins
overflowing, the broken glass and beer cans littering the pavement and the whole area
reeking of urine all day every day.

Granting a licence to sell beer until that hour of the morning would only heighten the
level of abuse the residents get and make things worse all around, if this application
were granted then the residents would have to suffer more abuse, more sleepless
nights and more of all of the things mentioned above

I have no objection to them having a licence but it is unacceptable in such a built up
residential area, why not use one of the many local community centres or a similar
kind of venue, which would have the infrastructure to facilitate such a number of
people with car parking, toilets and a big enough premises and return the
aforementioned streets back to the residents, which the vast majority of these people
are not. I welcome all attempts to bring new people and money to the area and it is
great for Haringey Borough but not at the expense of the residents who are still and
have been suffering with the situation for a long time and that is a situation that would
not improve if they were granted a licence

Where are our HUMAN RIGHTS? , our right’s to live in a diverse and peaceful
environment which this area used to be until 10 years ago.

Wllecr P -2




Page 121

To the Licensing Office

Re: Place Tropicana’s St Loys Road, Tottenham N17.Premises License Application

\- -\'\mi\i;g&&&

As aresident of Road, I object in the strongest possible terms
to the granting of a Premises Licence to the above named premises on the following
grounds,
o There are already 2 legal and one illegal premises that serve alcohol situated
within 30 Metres of one another between Moorefield Road and St Loys Road,
why do we need another one of them tumed into what will effectively be a
nightclub which will be open until Sam?
e The late opening of Place Tropicana from 12pm to 5am would result in more
men urinating in the street, more litter, more traffic and more noise pollution
e The noise which will come with them playing music will result in people who
live and work in the surrounding area being unable to sleep while at the same
time having to get up for work in the early hours of the morning
e It will result in a further degradation of the Moorefield Road, Sperling Road
and St Loys Road area

As residents of these streets, we have endured 10 years of the abuse, the intimidation,
the threatening and sometimes violent behaviour, the general anti social behaviour,
the arguments, the drug taking, the mess every morning on the street with the bins
overflowing, the broken glass and beer cans littering the pavement and the whole area
reeking of urine all day every day.

Granting a licence to sell beer until that hour of the morning would only heighten the
level of abuse the residents get and make things worse all around, if this application
were granted then the residents would have to suffer more abuse, more sleepless
nights and more of all of the things mentioned above

I have no objection to them having a licence but it is unacceptable in such a built up
residential area, why not use one of the many local community centres or a similar
kind of venue, which would have the infrastructure to facilitate such a number of
people with car parking, toilets and a big enough premises and return the
aforementioned streets back to the residents, which the vast majority of these people
are not. I welcome all attempts to bring new people and money to the area and it is
great for Haringey Borough but not at the expense of the residents who are still and
have been suffering with the situation for a long time and that is a situation that would
not improve if they were granted a licence

Where are our HUMAN RIGHTS? , our right’s to live in a diverse and peaceful
environment which this area used to be until 10 years ago.




Page 122

This page is intentionally left blank



To the Licensing Office

Re: Place Tropicana’s St Loys Road, Tottenham N17.Premises License Application

. 0 N
As aresident of \2 ﬁm@g{‘m@})‘\ad, I object in the strongest possible terms
to the granting of a Premises Licence to the above named premises on-the following
grounds,
o There are already 2 legal and one illegal premises that serve alcohol situated
within 30 Metres of one another between Moorefield Road and St Loys Road,
why do we need another one of them turned into what will effectively be a
nightclub which will be open until 5am?
e The late opening of Place Tropicana from 12pm to 5am would result in more
men urinating in the street, more litter, more traffic and more noise pollution
o The noise which will come with them playing music will result in people who
live and work in the surrounding area being unable to sleep while at the same
time having to get up for work in the early hours of the morning
o It will result in a further degradation of the Moorefield Road, Sperling Road
and St Loys Road area

As residents of these streets, we have endured 10 years of the abuse, the intimidation,
the threatening and sometimes violent behaviour, the general anti social behaviour,
the arguments, the drug taking, the mess every morning on the street with the bins
overflowing, the broken glass and beer cans littering the pavement and the whole area
reeking of urine all day every day.

Granting a licence to sell beer until that hour of the morning would only heighten the
level of abuse the residents get and make things worse all around, if this application
were granted then the residents would have to suffer more abuse, more sleepless
nights and more of all of the things mentioned above

I have no objection to them having a licence but it is unacceptable in such a built up
residential area, why not use one of the many local community centres or a similar
kind of venue, which would have the infrastructure to facilitate such a number of
people with car parking, toilets and a big enough premises and return the
aforementioned streets back to the residents, which the vast majority of these people
are not. I welcome all attempts to bring new people and money to the area and it is
great for Haringey Borough but not at the expense of the residents who are still and
have been suffering with the situation for a long time and that is a situation that would
not improve if they were granted a licence

Where are our HUMAN RIGHTS? , our right’s to live in a diverse and peaceful
environment which this area used to be until 10 years ago.




"’P'ﬁage 124

P e

To the Licensing Office

Re: Place Tropicana’s St Loys Road, Tottenham N17.Premises License Application

i

Al R ST
As a resident ott’]t \\?\“3@ : % "”~3<‘\g"\Road, I object in the strongest possible terms
to the granting of a Premises Licence to the above named premises on the following
grounds,
e There are already 2 legal and one illegal premises that serve alcohol situated
within 30 Metres of one another between Moorefield Road and St Loys Road,
why do we need another one of them turned into what will effectively be a
nightclub which will be open until Sam?
e The late opening of Place Tropicana from 12pm to 5am would result in more
men urinating in the street, more litter, more traffic and more noise pollution
e The noise which will come with them playing music will result in people who
live and work in the surrounding area being unable to sleep while at the same
time having to get up for work in the early hours of the morning
e It will result in a further degradation of the Moorefield Road, Sperling Road
and St Loys Road area

As residents of these streets, we have endured 10 years of the abuse, the intimidation,
the threatening and sometimes violent behaviour, the general anti social behaviour,
the arguments, the drug taking, the mess every morning on the street with the bins
overflowing, the broken glass and beer cans littering the pavement and the whole area
reeking of urine all day every day.

Granting a licence to sell beer until that hour of the morning would only heighten the
level of abuse the residents get and make things worse all around, if this application
were granted then the residents would have to suffer more abuse, more sleepless
nights and more of all of the things mentioned above

I have no objection to them having a licence but it is unacceptable in such a built up
residential area, why not use one of the many local community centres or a similar
kind of venue, which would have the infrastructure to facilitate such a number of
people with car parking, toilets and a big enough premises and return the
aforementioned streets back to the residents, which the vast majority of these people
are not. I welcome all attempts to bring new people and money to the area and it is
great for Haringey Borough but not at the expense of the residents who are still and
have been suffering with the situation for a long time and that is a situation that would
not improve if they were granted a licence

Where are our HUMAN RIGHTS? , our right’s to live in a diverse and peaceful
environment which this area used to be until 10 years ago.

el ODOG




Page 125

et 1 S . o7

To the Licensing Office

. re ERa Tl S

Re: Place Tropicana’s St Loys Road, Tottenham N17.Premises License Application

. N
As a resident of 3 Wﬁh@'ﬁd I object in the strongest possible terms

to the granting of a Premises Licence to the above named premises on the following
grounds,
e There are already 2 legal and one illegal premises that serve alcohol situated
within 30 Metres of one another between Moorefield Road and St Loys Road,
why do we need another one of them turned into what will effectively be a
nightclub which will be open until 5am?
° The late opening of Place Tropicana from 12pm to Sam would result in more
men urinating in the street, more litter, more traffic and more noise pollution
e The noise which will come with them playing music will result in people who
live and work in the surrounding area being unable to sleep while at the same
time having to get up for work in the early hours of the morning
e It will result in a further degradation of the Moorefield Road, Sperling Road
and St Loys Road area

As residents of these streets, we have endured 10 years of the abuse, the intimidation,
the threatening and sometimes violent behaviour, the general anti social behaviour,
the arguments, the drug taking, the mess every morning on the street with the bins
overflowing, the broken glass and beer cans littering the pavement and the whole area
reeking of urine all day every day.

Granting a licence to sell beer until that hour of the morning would only heighten the
level of abuse the residents get and make things worse all around, if this application
were granted then the residents would have to suffer more abuse, more sleepless
nights and more of all of the things mentioned above

I have no objection to them having a licence but it is unacceptable in such a built up

“Lresidential area, why not use one of the many local community centres or a similar o
kind of venue, which would have the infrastructure to facilitate such a number of
people with car parking, toilets and a big enough premises and return the
aforementioned streets back to the residents, which the vast majority of these people
are not. I welcome all attempts to bring new people and money to the area and it is
great for Harringey Borough but not at the expense of the residents who are still and
have been suffering with the situation for a long time and that is a situation that would
not improve if they were granted a licence

Where are our HUMAN RIGHTS? . our right to live in a pleasant, diverse and
peaceful environment which this area used to be until 10 years ago.

e D) Souzn
Lol




Page 126

To the Licensing Office

5o s b 08

Re: Place Tropicana’s St Loys Road, Tottenham N17.Premises License Application

As a resident of 725 M'm.ﬁ\dﬁk Road, I object in the strongest possible terms
to the granting of a Premises Licence to the above named premises on the following
grounds,
o There are already 2 legal and one illegal premises that serve alcohol situated
within 30 Metres of one another between Moorefield Road and St Loys Road,
why do we need another one of them turned into what will effectively be a
nightclub which will be open until 5am?
e The late opening of Place Tropicana from 12pm to 5am would result in more
men urinating in the street, more litter, more traffic and more noise pollution
o The noise which will come with them playing music will result in people who
live and work in the surrounding area being unable to sleep while at the same
time having to get up for work in the early hours of the morning
° It will result in a further degradation of the Moorefield Road, Sperling Road
and St Loys Road area

As residents of these streets, we have endured 10 years of the abuse, the intimidation,
the threatening and sometimes violent behaviour, the general anti social behaviour,
the arguments, the drug taking, the mess every morning on the street with the bins
overflowing, the broken glass and beer cans littering the pavement and the whole area
reeking of urine all day every day.

Granting a licence to sell beer until that hour of the morning would only heighten the
level of abuse the residents get and make things worse all around, if this application
were granted then the residents would have to suffer more abuse, more sleepless
nights and more of all of the things mentioned above

[ have no objection to them having a licence but it is unacceptable in such a built up
“Lresidential area, why not use one of the many local community centres or a similar ¥
kind of venue, which would have the infrastructure to facilitate such a number of
people with car parking, toilets and a big enough premises and return the
aforementioned streets back to the residents, which the vast majority of these people
are not. I welcome all attempts to bring new people and money to the area and it is
great for Harringey Borough but not at the expense of the residents who are still and
have been suffering with the situation for a long time and that is a situation that would
not improve if they were granted a licence

Where are our HUMAN RIGHTS? , our right to live in a pleasant, diverse and
peaceful environment which this area used to be until 10 years ago.

Moy fortle




Page 127 = _\ . < oS

To the Licensing Office

P

Re: Place Tropicana’s St Loys Road, Tottenham N17.Premises License Application

i \Y
As aresident of \jY “‘Qb%x%oad, I object in the strongest possible terms

to the granting of a Premises Licef\;\:e to the above named premises on the following
grounds,
o There are already 2 legal and one illegal premises that serve alcohol situated
within 30 Metres of one another between Moorefield Road and St Loys Road,
why do we need another one of them turned into what will effectively be a
nightclub which will be open until 5am?
e The late opening of Place Tropicana from 12pm to 5am would result in more
men urinating in the street, more litter, more traffic and more noise pollution
e The noise which will come with them playing music will result in people who
live and work in the surrounding area being unable to sleep while at the same
time having to get up for work in the early hours of the morning
e It will result in a further degradation of the Moorefield Road, Sperling Road
and St Loys Road area

As residents of these streets, we have endured 10 years of the abuse, the intimidation,
the threatening and sometimes violent behaviour, the general anti social behaviour,
the arguments, the drug taking, the mess every morning on the street with the bins
overflowing, the broken glass and beer cans littering the pavement and the whole area
reeking of urine all day every day.

Granting a licence to sell beer until that hour of the morning would only heighten the
level of abuse the residents get and make things worse all around, if this application
were granted then the residents would have to suffer more abuse, more sleepless
nights and more of all of the things mentioned above

I'have no objection to them having a licence but it is unacceptable in such a built up

“Lresidential area, why not use one of the many local community centres or a similar 3
kind of venue, which would have the infrastructure to facilitate such a number of
people with car parking, toilets and a big enough premises and return the
aforementioned streets back to the residents, which the vast majority of these people
are not. I welcome all attempts to bring new people and money to the area and it is
great for Harringey Borough but not at the expense of the residents who are still and
have been suffering with the situation for a long time and that is a situation that would
not improve if they were granted a licence

Where are our HUMAN RIGHTS? , our right to live in a pleasant, diverse and
peaceful environment which this area used to be until 10 years ago.




To the Licensing Office

£ spen e

Re: Place Tropicana’s St Loys Road, Tottenham N17.Premises License Application

i 2 N 7@i .
As aresident of % Moere g"@é{ d, I object in the strongest possible terms

to the granting of a Premises Licence to the above named premises on the following
grounds,
o There are already 2 legal and one illegal premises that serve alcohol situated
within 30 Metres of one another between Moorefield Road and St Loys Road,
why do we need another one of them turned into what will effectively be a
nightclub which will be open until Sam?
e The late opening of Place Tropicana from 12pm to 5am would result in more
men urinating in the street, more litter, more traffic and more noise pollution
e The noise which will come with them playing music will result in people who
live and work in the surrounding area being unable to sleep while at the same
time having to get up for work in the early hours of the morning
e It will result in a further degradation of the Moorefield Road, Sperling Road
and St Loys Road area

As residents of these streets, we have endured 10 years of the abuse, the intimidation,
the threatening and sometimes violent behaviour, the general anti social behaviour,
the arguments, the drug taking, the mess every morning on the street with the bins
overflowing, the broken glass and beer cans littering the pavement and the whole area
recking of urine all day every day.

Granting a licence to sell beer until that hour of the morning would only heighten the
level of abuse the residents get and make things worse all around, if this application
were granted then the residents would have to suffer more abuse, more sleepless
nights and more of all of the things mentioned above

I have no objection to them having a licence but it is unacceptable in such a built up

“i_residential area, why not use one of the many local community centres or a similar
kind of venue, which would have the infrastructure to facilitate such a number of
people with car parking, toilets and a big enough premises and return the
aforementioned streets back to the residents, which the vast majority of these people
are not. I welcome all attempts to bring new people and money to the area and it is
great for Harringey Borough but not at the expense of the residents who are still and
have been suffering with the situation for a long time and that is a situation that would
not improve if they were granted a licence

Where are our HUMAN RIGHTS? , our right to live in a pleasant, diverse and
peaceful environment which this area used to be until 10 years ago.

% O (QOQL/\(_Q

.09




A S0

To the Licensing Office

o g,
— £ e g,

Re: Place Tropicana’s St Loys Road, Tottenham N17.Premises License Application

{
As a resident of !‘/‘S Mo orefy e‘tC(Road, I object in the strongest possible terms
to the granting of a Premises Licence to the above named premises on the following
grounds,
o There are already 2 legal and one illegal premises that serve alcohol situated
within 30 Metres of one another between Moorefield Road and St Loys Road,
why do we need another one of them turned into what will effectively be a
nightclub which will be open until 5am?
o The late opening of Place Tropicana from 12pm to Sam would result in more
men urinating in the street, more litter, more traffic and more noise pollution
e The noise which will come with them playing music will result in people who
live and work in the surrounding area being unable to sleep while at the same
time having to get up for work in the early hours of the morning
e [t will result in a further degradation of the Moorefield Road, Sperling Road
and St Loys Road area

As residents of these streets, we have endured 10 years of the abuse, the intimidation,
the threatening and sometimes violent behaviour, the general anti social behaviour,
the arguments, the drug taking, the mess every morning on the street with the bins
overflowing, the broken glass and beer cans littering the pavement and the whole area
reeking of urine all day every day.

Granting a licence to sell beer until that hour of the morning would only heighten the
level of abuse the residents get and make things worse all around, if this application
were granted then the residents would have to suffer more abuse, more sleepless
nights and more of all of the things mentioned above

[ have no objection to them having a licence but it is unacceptable in such a built up

“residential area, why not use one of the many local community centres or a similar o
kind of venue, which would have the infrastructure to facilitate such a number of
people with car parking, toilets and a big enough premises and return the
aforementioned streets back to the residents, which the vast majority of these people
are not. [ welcome all attempts to bring new people and money to the area and it is
great for Harringey Borough but not at the expense of the residents who are still and
have been suffering with the situation for a long time and that is a situation that would
not improve if they were granted a licence

Where are our HUMAN RIGHTS? , our right to live in a pleasant, diverse and
peaceful environment which this area used to be until 10 years ago.

=




Page 130

’ comen 118 St Loys Road
London
N17 6UD
Daliah Barreh
Licensing
Technopark, Unit 271-272.
Ashely Road
London
N17 9LN
9 May 2009

Objection: Place Trocadero Cafe Late Licence Application

As residents of St Loys Road we object to the Place Trocadero café from obtaining a
late licence to serve alcohol between the hours of 11 pm and 5 am.

Our objection is based on the following grounds:

e Prevention of crime and disorder
e Pubic safety
* Prevention of public nuisance

Having owned a property and lived in the area for the past 9 years, we are objecting
because until a recent police order under the antisocial behaviour act 2003 part 4
(see enclosed) we had quite a problem with people drinking, urinating, dropping litter
and loitering in the streets around St Loys Road, Moorefield Road and Sperling
Road, and specifically at the junction where the Place Trocadero is located.

The problem has not evaporated, but since the order (which we have been informed
has recently been renewed until 6" November 2009) has lessened and we feel that
allowing the Place Trocadero Café a late licence will only exacerbate matters and
crime in the area.

We have friends that refuse to visit or leave via public transport after dark for fear of
being intimidated by men standing on the pathways down to the High Road. While
this is in no way an accusation of the Place Trocadero café itself, its owners or its
patrons, we feel that allowing such an establishment to serve alcohol after usual
hours will not help matters.

Thank you for your consideration of our objection.

Yours sincerely

Miss Sara Freeman and Mr Sean Chambers




Daliah Barrett

Licensing

Technopark, Unit 271-272

Ashley Road

Tottenham

London

N17 9LN 85 St Loy’s Road
N17 6UE

07/05/09

Trocadero Café Late Licence Application.

Dear Sir or Madam
I would like to voice my objection to the application by the Trocadero Café to
serve alcohol between the hours of 11 pm and 5 am. My objections are:

e As aresident of St Loy’s road, | believe that this application should not
be granted. Late night into the early hours drinking would inevitably
lead to crime and disorder on St Loy’s road.

e The proposed site of this late night licence is on a quite residential road
with families with young children.

e The Trocadero Café is in effect run out of a small-unconverted
residential property. The property is too small to be run as licenced
bar and will inevitably lead fo drinking and unsocial behavior on St
Loy’s road

e The police and local residents have successfully made the St Loy's
road area a ‘no street drinking zone’ This application would make a
nonsense of this ruling and men would again be drinking and worse on
St Loy’s road. With a late license the police would be unable to
intervene. We would end up with a no go area on this quite residential
road.

e Families with young children would be forced out of the area. This café
is a short walk away from a primary school. Prior to the no drinking
zone being enforced. These young children regularly walked to school
through a crowd of drunken men that hung out day and night on the
corner of Moorfield road and St Loy’s road. We would expect this o
resume if this license is granted.

e Young women and children would be unable fo move about freely if
this Café were granted a late license. As with the previous experience
of men drinking out of a shop at the end of St Loy’s road. These men
frequently spilled out on to the road making a public nuisance of
themselves. This would be repeated if this licence is granted.




o ,/‘

/f,,

u,,;
o

-

\z,
/V ;

Ju

W//m\

%/,

ik

RS

e

e

-

.

/ o




Bruce Grove :
Safer Neighbourhoods Team . SAFER
0208 721 2674 NEIGHBOURHOODS

BruceGrove. SNT@met.police.uk VU _ LOCAL POLICE, LOCAL KNOWLEDGE
In an emergency please call 999

Information

Trocadero Café Late Licence Application

PLEASE NOTE REVISED DEADLINE FOR OBJECTIONS TO BE RECEIVED: 12™
MAY 2009

You may be aware that the Trocadero café on St Loy’s Road has applied for a licence
to serve alcohol between the hours of 11pm and 5am. Haringey Council will be
considering this application shortly. If you have any objections to this licence being
granted, you should consider making a representation to the Council. Representations
must be received by 12" May 2009.

On what grounds can | make a representation?
Objections must be based on or one or more of the following licensing objectives:
o Prevention of crime and disorder
o Public safety
s Prevention of public nuisance
e Protection of children frem harm

Does it matter how far | live from the premises?

You should include your name and address when making a representation. This will help the
licensing authority decide whether or not you are living in the vicinity of the premises where the
application has been made. Please note that your name and address will be made known to the
applicant. If you do not wish to give the Council your name or address they will not be able to accept
your objection.

How do | make a representation?
If you wish to object to an apElication for a licence, you must put your objection in writing and send it
to the Licensing Team by 12" May 2009. You must include the following information:

e Your name and signature

e The date you wrote the letter

e The application that you are opposed to

e The reasons why you are opposed to the application

If an objection is being made on behalf of a group (e.g. a parish council or residents’ association),
then proof of the group's decision to make the objection must be sent to the Licensing Team along
with the objection letter. This could be a document such as minutes of a meeting.

7' Working together for a safer London




Page 134

P

P

If a petition is submitted the organiser must:
o Provide their own contact details ;
o State clearly the application that is being opposed and the reason for opposition on each page
of the petition
o Ensure all names and addresses are clearly legible and preferably written in black ink
o Show the date the signatures are collected on each page

Any objection needs to be addressed to:

Daliah Barrett

Licensing

Technopark, Unit 271-272
Ashiey Road

London

N17 9LN

What happens after | have made a representation?

The licensing authority will first carry out some checks to make sure your representation meets all the
requirements of the legislation. Assuming we can accept it we will then arrange a licensing commitiee
hearing.

You will be invited to attend the hearing to repeat your representation although you do not have to
attend. You will be sent a 'notice of hearing' document before the hearing which explains in detail
what will happen at the hearing. A report giving details of the application and all valid objections will
also be sent to you and the applicant prior to the hearing.

Warking tegether for a safer London




ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR ACT 2003 PART 4

Notice for the Dispersal of Grolups and Removal of Persons Under the Age of
16 to their Home Address

The Police and the Local Authority have both agreed that there are grounds to believe that members of the
public have been intimidated, harassed, alarmed or distressed as a result of the presence or behaviour of
two or more persons and that anti-social behaviour is a significant and persistent problem in the below
affected area.

Relevant Area highlighted in map
This Dispersal Zone covers ALL parts

of St Loys Road, Moorefield Rd,
Sperling Road and Forster Road.

] Q\"/
R

7

I, Chief Superintendent Dave Grant, Metropolitan Police with the consent of Haringey Council
being the relevant Local Authority, hereby authorise uniformed Constables and Police Community Support
Officers (PCSOs) to disperse groups as defined under Part 4 of the Anti-social Behaviour Act 2003 from the
above area during the relevant period detailed below:

Relevant Period:

From 12:00 hrs on 6" May 2009
To 12:00 hrs on 6" November 2009
Directions

During the times and dates specified above a Constable / PCSO may give one or more of the following
directions to persons who have or are likely to commit anti social behaviour:
e Tell people in the group to disperse (either immediately or at a stated time and in a stated way).
o Tell people who don’t live in the affected area to leave (either immediately or at a stated time and
in a stated way)
o Tell people who don’t live in the affected area not to return to the affected area or any part of it
for such period (not exceeding 24 hours) from when the direction was given, as he / she may specify.

If you are under 16 you may not be allowed to be here between the hours.-of 9pm and 6am unless you are
under the effective control of a parent or responsible person over the age of 18.
You may be removed to your home or place of safety if more appropriate.

TAKE NOTE

To contravene a direction is an offence under Section 30 of the Anti-social Behaviour Act 2003,
punishable by 3 months imprisonment and / or a fine not exceeding £2500.
A notice will be displayed in the affected area announcing the end of the authority when it no longer
applies.

For further information, contact PC Green from Bruce Grove Safer Neighbourhoods Team on
07920 233789

Warking together for a safer London




Licensing Team
o Units 271-272
Lee Valley Technopark

Ashley Road
Tottenham
N17 9LN
Resident/s at No..J. 0
Name... KORAY........
St Loy’s Road,
Tottenham,
London,

Contact number 7.986:4 1/ 06

I would like to contest this application for the below to sell Alcohol and express
my reasons why it shouldn’t go though, and the problems it causes on St
Loy’s Road at present.

2.../005S BEHAVIIK - -
s URIJATIN OV THE STREET-
0. THEY DAMAGLE THE cARS AFTER THEYGET DRINVK -

5.... JITER AL OVER THE RAAD. |
q N2l 7
o T HNE BEGA fseld ovet IWE ORUWK 185
WD WAS ComPVG Qur TS KES AVRANT

Licensing Applications under Consultation:

Place Trocadero
12 St Loys Road, Tottenham,
London, N17 6UA

Supply of alcohol for ON the premises only:

RAnmmelmise dm Qiomnmlang
TVERSE §L.£C§}“ LW SFLAR !umy

12 midday fo 5am

P en e LSy sonm

Alimrerlmer tm Qicmelmas
EYRLAY EQQE L R IALAE i'&ég}?

4D ersicirionis tm Bme
L=< Z%ES%&'\E(}?}’ 3RS S SL3E3s




Page 137

P

g sl

Ashley Road
ToHe

Lee Valley Technopark

&

T emdel
Tottenham,

St Lov's Road,
ontact

NEMS. e M

| %
i

C

o coniestthisa

#
B

file
L ¢

~A
34

e sk
HEd

Place Trocadero



 Page 138

; Licensing Team
o Units 271-272
Lee Valley Technopark

Ashley Road
Toftenham
N17 OLN
Resident/s at No..ﬂ@ g
Name..v1.. Mk Z—
St Loy’s Road,
Tottenham,
Londonjf v
N17 ...2= —. :77~
Contact number @?6}3035 gg%

I would like to contest this application for the below to sell Alcohol and express
my reasons why it shouldn’t go though, and the problems it causes on St
Loy’s Road at present.

Y REO PN Iy S=rA-U o R

o Nuwisans e

3 TuPLLe SareTS

' J =<
4. G AraD_ 1 D) SOIRD .
3 )y &Ll OIS 1RAR W Rp N Bo 575

Licensing Applications under Consultation:

Place Trocadero
12 St Loys Road, Tottenham,
London, N17 6UA

Supply of alcohol for ON the premises only:
Monday to Sunday

12 midday to 5am

Opening Hours

Monday to Sunday

12 midday to 5am




Licensing Team

Units 271-272
Lee Valley Technopark
Ashley Road
Tottenham
. N17 9LN
Resident/s at No. 4.
Name..F.: |.€irg......
St Loy's Road,
Tottenham,
London,
N17 [puf
Contactnumber ..........c.ccoeeeeen.

I would like to contest this application for the below to sell Alcohol and express
my reasons why it shouldn’t go though, and the problems it causes on St
Loy's Road at present.

f F
{V !
M A A Lol

Licensing Applications under Consultation:

Place Trocadero
12 St Loys Road, Tottenham,
London, N17 6UA

Supply of alcohol for ON the premises only:
Monday to Sunday

12 midday to 5am

Opening Hours

Monday to Sunday

12 midday to 5am




Licensing Team
Units 271-272
Lee Valley Technopark

Ashley Road
Toftenham
“Z‘? : N17 OLN
Resident/s at No.&/. al
Name..(,. R Ao
Moorefield Road,
Tottenham,
London,

N17 ......
Contact number & 7~ G (25307857 G

I would like to contest this application for the below to sell Alcohol and express
my reasons why it shouldn’t go though, and the problems it causes on St

Loy’s Road at present. Cz//

o

Licensing Applications under Consultation:

Place Trocadero
12 St Loys Road, Tottenham,
London, N17 GUA

Supply of alcohol for ON the premises only:
Monday to Sunday

12 midday to 5am

Opening Hours

Monday to Sunday

12 midday to 5am




~ Page 141

FRAN i

58 Holcombe Road
Tottenham
London

N17 9AR

Ms Daliah Barrett,

Licensing, Technopark Unit 271-272
Ashley Road

London

N17 9LN

{1 May 2009
Dear Ms Barrett,
RE: Trocadero Café Late Licence Application

We should like to submit an objection to the application for a licence to
serve alcohol between the hours of 11pm and 5am at the Trocadero Café
on St Loy’s Road.

We have passed the café many times in recent months when collecting
items from the sorting office or visiting family nearby, and have noticed a
large increase in the amount of litter on the streets near the café. This
raises concerns over safety, as well as being unattractive. We are also
concerned that groups seem to gather in this area, often drinking
alcohol, which makes it a difficult area in which to walk, particularly for
the elderly and for children.

We ask that the application be refused, as we believe it will increase the
current problems of causing a public nuisance and making the area
unsafe.

Yours sincerely, \T; : @ ‘ C
m £

James Carey Margaret Carey




Page 1 of 2
Patrick L Prevatt
8 St Loys Road
Tottenham
N17 6UA
Date: 11" May 2009
Daliah Barrett
Licensing,
Technopark, Units 271-272
Ashley Road
London
N17 9LN
Dear Madam i oo

Re: Trocadero Café Late Licence Application
St Loys Road

OBJECTION TO ABOVE APPLICATION

Background:

I'have lived on St Loys Road since March 2003. The distinguishing feature of the area
are the groups of people hanging around during the day, evening and night. The
group/s chat and socialise on the street. Some drink and will urinate at any convenient
spot. The chief irritation of the group is the sheer volume, duration and guttural
vibration of their discourse. Apart from the noise and drinking they are quite
courteous and well behaved.

The Group Numbers can vary from two bodies to thirty. There is a dynamic interplay
with members changing groups and moving from Street to café to off licence to car
etc etc

Like any group behaviour there are troughs and peaks. However living close to the
problem it seems constant and unremitting. The only breaks are for rain and snow.

Due to the behaviour of the group/s the area has been an ASBO dispersal zone for
many years.

Specific Objection: Prevention of public nuisance

I. A large proportion of the people who presently cause a nuisance on the street
are customers to some degree of the Café. The street has become
appropriated over many years as their social space. That behaviour is
difficult to unlearn as the Police have discovered. Granting the Group a
space in the café to buy alcohol from 2300 to 0500 will just give them fuel
to stay longer on the street. Net result; more noise and piss.

II. The café has a small capacity for bodies. Therefore when full people will
congregate outside with attendant noise and nuisance.

III.  The late licence will attract more people to the area at night. Hence more
noise (from cars and people) and antisocial behaviour.

Created on 11/05/2009 1:45 PM9:28 AM trocadero cafe objection.doc




Page 2 of 2

IV. People frequenting the café from-2300 to 0500 will not remain stuck in the
café. They will come out for fresh air and cigarette smoking. Particularly in
summer this will be a problem.

Specific Objection: Public Safety
More people will loiter in the street after 2300hrs due to the license. Hence women
passing through the area may feel threatened when seeing guys hanging around.

I will be quite happy to attend the Hearing and give a residents view if required.

Regarfés ?
Patrick L Prevatt
Resident

8 St Loys Rd

Date: 11" May 2009

Created on 11/05/2009 1:45 PM9:28 AM trocadero cafe objection.doc




R L

2 Sperling Road,

Tottenham,
London,
N17 6UH.

Ms Daliah Barrett,

Licensing,

Technopark Unit 271-272,

Ashley Road, “

London,

N17 9LN.
11™ May 2009

|
Dear Ms Barrett,

RE: Trocadero Café Late Licence Application

We are writing to object to the application for a licence to serve alcohol between the
hours of 11pm and 5am at the Trocadero Café on St Loy’s Road.

We have only resided on Sperling Road for a little over three months, but have already
witnessed on numerous occasions the problems caused by those frequenting the
Trocadero Café. These seem to be particularly prevalent in the evenings, when large
groups of men congregate outside the Trocadero Café drinking alcohol which is not only
very intimidating for those walking past, especially as the groups leave little space for
pedestrians to pass, but also creates a large amount of noise which causes a public
nuisance to local residents. Furthermore, we have often witnessed litter being either left
on the street, or thrown over the wall next to the railway bridge. As the litter generally
includes cans and bottles, this not only makes the surrounding area dirty and unsightly,
but also presents a severe safety concern, especially for those with children.

As the Trocadero Café has already caused problems to those who live and work in the
area, resulting in the current six month police operation in the neighbourhood, it seems
ludicrous to consider allowing the serving of alcohol from this establishment until the
early hours of the morning. This would surely compound the existing problems of litter
and domination of the pavement area affecting public safety and generaliy causing a
public nuisance.

We therefore ask that the licence application be refused, and that any business permits
currently held by the Trocadero Café be reviewed given its already negative impact on
the neighbourhood and wider community.

Yours sincerely, — L %

Ann Carey Tom Fowkes




Page 145

i & s g n S

12/5/2009

Jitendra Bhatti

1 Moorfield Road
Tottenham

London N17 6PX

Daliah Barrett

Licensing

Technopark, Unit 271-272
Ashley Road

London

N17 9LN

Dear Ms Barrett

RE: Trocadero Café Late License Application

I am aware that the Trocadero café on St Loy’s Road has applied for a license to serve alcohol between the hours of
11pm and 5am. Iam objecting to this application on the following objectives:

e  Prevention of crime and disorder

©  Public safety

®  Prevention of public nuisance

To serve alcohol during these hours will lead to a buildup of people in the neighbourhood and under intoxication
there is a trend that this will lead to drunk and disorderly behavior and also attract drug related problems. These two
combined will mean an increase in gang related crime and fighting within the area. Ifeel that the public safety within
the vicinity will be strongly compromised. The buildup of large groups of people will also lead to noise and abusive
language/behavior being used so will be a burden on public nuisance.




Page 1,_4,6 S

EX e vt aasia

TR
s o v s

All of the mentioned have been cases which I have been a witness to and experienced in the past. I do not wish to go
through the same ordeals all over again this is why I am strongly opposed to this application. Ilive within 100yards of
the Trocadero Café Late License applicant.

Kind regards

Jitendra Bhatti

Neighbourhood Resident




Page 14'7'

PR Rl oL

12/5/2009

Jitendra Bhatti

1 Moorfield Road
Tottenham

London N17 6PX

Daliah Barrett

Licensing

Technopark, Unit 271-272
Ashley Road

London

N17 9LN

Dear Ms Barrett

RE: Trocadero Café Late License Application

[ am aware that the Trocadero café on St Loy’s Road has applied for a license to serve alcohol between the hours of
11pm and 5am. Iam objecting to this application on the following objectives:

e  Prevention of crime and disorder
®  Public safety

@  Prevention of public nuisance

To serve alcohol during these hours will lead to a buildup of people in the neighbourhood and under intoxication
there is a trend that this will lead to drunk and disorderly behavior and also attract drug related problems. These two
combined will mean an increase in gang related crime and fighting within the area. I feel that the public safety within
the vicinity will be strongly compromised. The buildup of large groups of people will also lead to noise and abusive
language/behavior being used so will be a burden on public nuisance.




”Page 148

PR e e
o e e

All of the mentioned have been cases which I have been a witness to and experienced in the past. Ido not wish to go
through the same ordeals all over again this is why I am strongly opposed to this application. Ilive within 100yards of
the Trocadero Café Late License applicant.

Kind regards

Jitendra Bhatti

Neighbourhood Resident




Page 149

Licensing Team

£ e Units 271-272
Lee Valley Technopark
Ashley Road
Tottenham
N17 9LN
Resident/s at No 4-% C hel ST ON\
Name.. g
Moorefi eld Road,
Tottenham,
London,
N17 ......

Contact number .. L7£ 8670 55

| would like to contest this application for the below to sell Alcohol and express
my reasons why it shouldn’t go though, and the problems it causes on St
Loy’s Road at present.

1. MDD of A HeAVILY  Pofucdred €T imdoarhe At cak

P o . ,
2...... D VA SVIVES MNEISE cavas AT Lo foASak -A=f

S PoRBLL CondQsTon Dud Noe e PPt 2 VElhceoss

4...... A Y Q_bﬁ’f e 7 A s3S ’:%{ ‘;L)ﬁ' !f A{:’ [ AN(LJSX L

5..... P RLL Coomileic®  Dul To LRNDDSTS o PaTlose o
6...... NSNS ¢ ansT i e
e

Licensing Applications under Consultation:

Place Trocadero
12 St Loys Road, Tottenham,
London, N17 GUA

Supply of alcohol for ON the premises only:
Monday to Sunday

12 midday to 5am

Opening Hours

Monday to Sunday

12 midday to 5am



N Page 150

L ¢ Page 1 of 1
PR ~
Olson Kendra e FD/ // C
From: jitendra bhatti [jitendra_bhatti@yahoo.co.uk]
Sent: 21 May 2009 18:11
To: Barrett Daliah
Subject: Trocadero Cafe Late Licence Application

Attachments: Trocadero Cafe Late Licence Objection.docx

Dear Ms Barrett
Please find attached a letter of objection with regards to the Trocadero Cafe Late Licence Application.
Many thanks

Mr Jitendra Bhatti

This email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

22/05/2009




	Agenda
	4 Summary of Procedure
	5 THE OLD ALOYSIANS, ST ALOYSIUS COLLEGE, SPORTS FIELD, HURST AVENUE, HORNSEY, LONDON, N6 5TX
	Old Aloysians pt 2

	6 PLACE TROCADERO, 12 ST LOYS ROAD, TOTTENHAM, LONDON, N17
	Place Trocedero (2)
	Plcae Trocedero (3)
	Place Trocedero (4)
	Place Trocedero (5)


